
 CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENDA OF COUNCIL MEETING  

APRIL 19, 2022 AT 10:00 AM 

This is a proposed agenda which is subject to change by Mayor and Council without further notice. 
 

ROLL CALL……..FLAG SALUTE……..MOMENT OF SILENCE. 
 

MINUTES: APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 5, 2022      
 

COMMUNICATIONS:   
Receive & File: 

NEW JERSEY DEP, RE:  Seaport Pier CAFRA Application, Beach Bar Project 

NEW JERSEY DEP, RE:  CAFRA Permit, Robert & Dana Panetta, 1303 Hoffman Canal 

US DEPT. OF THE INTERIOR, RE:  US Fish & Wildlife Seabeach Amaranth Protection 

ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC, RE:  Arbor Day Free Tree Distribution 
 

Approve & File: 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Coast Guard Community Festival (Stage Request), May 7 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  SRR Racing Five Mile Beach Half Marathon, May 7 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Capt. Kidd Pirate Day, May 14 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Capt. Kidd Pirate Bonfire, May 14 
 

Approve & File With State: 

ANGLESEA VOLUNTEER FIRE CO., RE: Social Affair Permit, BBQ & Blues Festival, July 8-10 
 

APPOINTMENTS: 

Recreation Dept. 

Buildings, Parks & Grounds Dept. 

Fire Dept. 

Police Dept. 
 

REPORTS: 

Various Depts. 
 

ORDINANCES: 

Ord. 1876 (2nd Reading) – Capital Improvement Ordinance 

Ord. 1870 (Amendment Required) – Amending Chapter 276, Land Development 

Ord. 1877 (1st Reading) – Amending Chapter 418, Vehicles and Traffic 

Ord. 1878 (1st Reading) – Amending Chapter 276, Hotel/Motel District  
 

RESOLUTIONS: 

1. Celebrating Arbor Day 

2. Refund for Overpayment of Real Estate Taxes 

3. Refund for Overpayment of Sewer Taxes 

4. Refund for Overpayment of Construction Permit 

5. Authorizing Sale of Surplus Property on an Online Auction Website 

6. Awarding Re-Advertisement for Public Bid – Public Safety Building Renovations 

7. Authorizing Advertisement for Public Bid – Surf Camp 

8. Rejecting Bid – Seaport Pier Fire Suppression System & Authorizing Re-Bid 

9. Approving Update – Flood Insurance Promotion Activity – Program for Public Information 

10. Amending Res. No. 46-22 – Identifying Employees/Volunteers Assigned to State and 

County Task Forces/Teams 

11. Authorize Shared Services Agreement w/ Wildwood & West Wildwood for Tipping Fees  

 

VOUCHER LIST/FINANCE: Authorizing payment of all approved vouchers    
    

COUNCIL: 

PUBLIC: 

ADJOURNMENT:  

 

Next Regular Meeting:  Tuesday, May 3, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 



REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 
5:00 PM 

 
A regular meeting of the North Wildwood City Council was held in the evening of the 
above date in the City Hall.   The President of Council stated, “The meeting is now 
open.   Adequate notice of this meeting has been provided by posting a copy of the 
notice of the time and place of this meeting on the City Clerk’s bulletin board and by 
mailing a copy of the same to The Herald, The Press and Wildwood Leader on January 
5, 2022.” 
 
 
ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Patrick Rosenello, President of Council Salvatore 
Zampirri, Councilpersons Margaret Bishop, David Del Conte, Kellyann Tolomeo, 
James Kane and Joseph Rullo.  Councilman Edwin Koehler was present via telephonic 
conference call.  Also present were City Administrator Ronald Simone, Solicitor 
Michael Donohue and Engineer Ralph Petrella. 
 
ORDINANCE:      
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1871 - On a motion by Kane, seconded by Bishop, that Ordinance 
No. 1871 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1871 by its title, as required by Law, known as “An 
Ordinance Supplementing Ordinance 1605 As Codified In Chapter 75, Police 
Department”.     
 
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 
Ordinance No. 1871 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the City Clerk if he had received any 
objections in writing, the City Clerk stated none, the President of Council declared the 
hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1871 be passed on 
its second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1871 duly adopted. 
 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT APPOINTMENTS: 
 
MAYOR ROSENELLO stated: 
 

The North Wildwood Police Department is proud to announce the 
upcoming appointments of Reverend Deborah Moore and Father R. 
Nicholas Rafael II as Police Chaplains for our organization. 
 
Reverend Deborah Moore is a Christian Non-Denominational Ordained 
Minister, the founder and Pastor of Living Waters Veterans Memorial 
Chapel in Wildwood and founder and President of Deb Moore Ministries. 
 She has been serving as acting Police Chaplain with the North Wildwood 
Police Department since 2019 and is the founder and officiant at Sunrise 
on Sunday and Flags of Liberty events in North Wildwood.  Reverend 
Moore also serves as Chaplain for VFW Post 9045, CVAC, ACRSD and 
Cape Regional Hospital.   

 
Deborah Moore   Police Chaplain 
 
On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called with all voting in 
the affirmative, the above appointment was confirmed. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 



APRIL 5, 2022 
 

Father R. Nicholas Rafael II is Pastor of St. Demetrios Greek Orthodox 
Church in North Wildwood.  He enrolled In St. Vladimir’s Orthodox 
Theological Seminary in 1992, was ordained to the Diaconate in 1995 and 
the Holy Priesthood in 1996.  Father Rafael II was sworn in as Chaplain to 
the Port Authority of NY/NJ in 2012 and has served them since at Ground 
Zero, NY/NJ airports and all 9/11 events.  He is also a United States Army 
and United States Air Force veteran. 

 
R. Nicholas Rafael II   Police Chaplain 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called with all voting in the 
affirmative, the above appointment was confirmed. 
 
The new Chaplains were sworn in by the City Clerk and the President of Council called 
a five-minute recess for pictures to be taken.  
 
MINUTES:   On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Bishop, that the minutes of the 
regular meeting of March 15, 2022 be approved.  Carried. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
BRETT O’CONNELL 
RE:     Resignation from North Wildwood Fire 

Department 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
CAPE MAY COUNTY MUA 
RE:     February 2022 Regional Pump Station Flow 

Report 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
MIDDLE TOWNSHIP 
RE:     2022 Gypsy Moth Control Program 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
BARBARA HAAS 
RE:     Resignation from North Wildwood Planning 

Board 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, that the above correspondence be received, 
accepted and filed.  Carried. 
 
SPECIAL EVENT 
RE:     Fallen Hero Polar Plunge, April 9 
 
On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that the above special events application 
be approved.  Carried. 
 
SPECIAL EVENT 
RE:     Elks Easter Egg Hunt, April 16 
 
On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that the above special events application 
be approved.  Carried. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 



 
SPECIAL EVENT 
RE:     Step-Back Foundation Easter Egg Hunt, April 

16 
 
On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that the above special events application 
be approved.  Carried. 
 
SPECIAL EVENT 
RE:     Easter Son-Rise Service, April 17 
 
On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that the above special events application 
be approved.  Carried. 
 
APPOINTMENTS: 
 
Police Department: 
 
Zachary Frame   SLEO II    4/5/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the above full-time appointment be 
confirmed. Carried. 
 
Alfred Boehler   SLEO II    4/9/22 
Joseph Travers   SLEO II    4/9/22 
Joshua Ward    SLEO II    4/9/22 
Yairon Castillo   SLEO II    4/5/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the above seasonal appointments be 
confirmed. Carried. 
 
Department of Public Works: 
 
George Tucker   Laborer    5/2/22 
Robert Dentino   Laborer    5/2/22 
Timothy McCloskey   Laborer    5/2/22 
 
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the above seasonal appointments be 
confirmed. Carried. 
 
Safety Committee: 
Bill Ciavarelli    Beach Patrol Representative on Safety Committee
  
On a motion by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the above appointment be confirmed. Carried. 
 
ORDINANCES:      
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1868 - On a motion by Kane, seconded by Tolomeo, that 
Ordinance No. 1868 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1868 by its title, as required by Law, known as 
“Bond Ordinance Authorizing The Acquisition Of Certain Fire Apparatus For The City Of 
North Wildwood, In The County Of Cape May, New Jersey; Appropriating The Sum Of 
$560,000 Therefor; Authorizing The Issuance Of General Obligation Bonds Or Bond 
Anticipation Notes Of The City Of North Wildwood, In The County Of Cape May, New 
Jersey, In The Aggregate Principal Amount Of Up To $532,000; Making Certain 
Determinations And Covenants; And Authorizing Certain Related Actions In Connection 
With The Foregoing”.     
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 

 



The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 
Ordinance No. 1868 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the City Clerk if he had received any 
objections in writing, the City Clerk stated none, the President of Council declared the 
hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1868 be passed on its 
second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in the 
affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1868 duly adopted. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1869 - On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that 
Ordinance No. 1869 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1869 by its title, as required by Law, known as 
“Calendar Year 2022 Ordinance To Exceed The Municipal Budget Appropriation Limits 
And To Establish A Cap Bank (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14)”.     
 
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 
Ordinance No. 1869 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the City Clerk if he had received any 
objections in writing, the City Clerk stated none, the President of Council declared the 
hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Del Conte, that Ordinance No. 1869 be passed 
on its second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1869 duly adopted. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1870 - On a motion by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, that 
Ordinance No. 1870 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1870 by its title, as required by Law, known as “An 
Ordinance Amending Ordinance 1177, As Amended”.     
 
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
MAYOR ROSENELLO stated that his understanding of what would be amended in 
this Ordinance does not correspond to what is actually in the Ordinance.  It would be 
preferable to table this Ordinance until the correct wording can be included to allow the 
installation of mechanical car lifts inside private garages as long as those lifts are not 
counted towards an applicant’s parking requirement for development. 
 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1870 be tabled for 
further consideration and possible amendment, all voting in the affirmative, the 
President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1870 tabled for further consideration. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1872 - On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Kane, that Ordinance 
No. 1872 be placed on its second reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1872 by its title, as required by Law, known as “An 
Ordinance Amending Chapter 330, Peddling And Soliciting, Of The Code Of The City 
Of North Wildwood”.     
 
This Ordinance has been published according to Law, posted on the City Clerk’s 
bulletin board with copies available in the City Clerk’s Office on request.    
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 

 
The President of Council stated this was the time and place to hold a public hearing on 



Ordinance No. 1872 and asked if anyone present had any objections to the passage of 
this Ordinance.  Hearing none, he then asked the City Clerk if he had received any 
objections in writing, the City Clerk stated none, the President of Council declared the 
hearing closed. 
 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1872 be passed on its 
second reading and published according to Law, the roll being called, all voting in the 
affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1872 duly adopted. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1873 - On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that 
Ordinance No. 1873 be placed on its first reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1873 by its title, known as “An Ordinance 
Amending Ordinance No. 1716 Regulating The Operation Of Jitneys In The City Of 
North Wildwood”.     
 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Del Conte, that Ordinance No. 1873 be passed on its 
first reading and published according to Law, the City Clerk called the roll, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1873 passed on its first 
reading.  A public hearing and consideration of final adoption of this ordinance will be 
held on Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 5:00 PM. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1874 - On a motion by Kane, seconded by Tolomeo, that 
Ordinance No. 1874 be placed on its first reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1874 by its title, known as “An Ordinance To Be 
Known As The “Salary Ordinance” Fixing And Determining The Salary And 
Compensation Ranges To Be Paid To The Elective And Appointive Officers Of The City 
Of North Wildwood, In The County Of Cape May And State Of New Jersey Providing 
For The Raising Of The Amounts Thereof By Taxation And Providing For The Time And 
Meeting Of Payment Thereof”.     
 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1874 be passed on its 
first reading and published according to Law, the City Clerk called the roll, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1874 passed on its first 
reading.  A public hearing and consideration of final adoption of this ordinance will be 
held on Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 5:00 PM.   
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1875 - On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that 
Ordinance No. 1875 be placed on its first reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1875 by its title, known as “An Ordinance 
Supplementing Chapter 276 Of The Code Of The City Of North Wildwood, Land 
Development Ordinance, To Create An Administrative Tax Map Maintenance Fee”.     
 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, that Ordinance No. 1875 be passed on its 
first reading and published according to Law, the City Clerk called the roll, all voting in 
the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1875 passed on its first 
reading.  This ordinance will now be forwarded to the North Wildwood Planning Board 
for the statutory 35-day review period. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1876 - On a motion by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, that 
Ordinance No. 1876 be placed on its first reading.  Carried. 
 
The City Clerk read Ordinance No. 1876 by its title, known as “Ordinance Authorizing 
The Acquisition Of Dual Band Radios To Improve Emergency Response And 
Interdepartmental Communication For The City Of North Wildwood, In The County Of 
Cape May, New Jersey, Appropriating $415,291.55 Including 393,553.76 In Grants 
Therefor From The State And Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Program And $21,737.79 
From The Capital Improvement Fund For The Financing Thereof”.     

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 

 
On a motion by Rullo, seconded by Bishop, that Ordinance No. 1876 be passed on its 
first reading and published according to Law, the City Clerk called the roll, all voting in 



the affirmative, the President of Council declared Ordinance No. 1876 passed on its first 
reading.  A public hearing and consideration of final adoption of this ordinance will be 
held on Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 10:00 AM. 
 
RESOLUTION: 
 

# 109-22 
RE:     Authorizing 2022 Municipal Budget Be Read By 

Title Only  
          

The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted. 
 
# 110-22 
RE:     Self-Examination Of Budget  
          

The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2022 MUNICIPAL BUDGET: 
 

Auditor Leon Costello stated that the hearing is for the Budget as introduced.  It is a 
good budget with a stable surplus. A Cap Bank has been established, and taxes and 
spending are both well under the State caps.   
 
President of Council Zampirri stated that this is the time and place for the public hearing 
for the 2022 Municipal Budget.   
 

Upon hearing no comments from the public, the President of Council then asked the 
City Clerk if he had received any in writing with the answer none.  The President of 
Council then asked for a motion to close the public hearing. 
 
On a motion by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, that the public hearing be closed. 
Carried. 
 
RESOLUTIONS: 
 
# 111-22     Emergency Temporary Appropriations 
RE:   
          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 112-22 
RE:     To Affirm The City Of North Wildwood’s Civil 

Rights Policy With Respect To All Officials, 
Appointees, Employees, Prospective Employees, 
Volunteers, Independent Contractors And 
Members Of The Public That Come Into Contact 
With Municipal Employees, Officials And 
Volunteers 

     
The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 

 
# 113-22 
RE:      Expressing Opposition To The New Jersey 



Department Of Environmental Protection’s 
Proposed Coastal Regulations 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the roll being called, all 
voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  
 
# 114-22 
RE:      Further Extending Grace Period For Interest 

Payments On Sewer Bills 
          
The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 115-22 
RE:      Amending Shared Services Agreement With The 

City Of Wildwood For A Tax Assessor 
          
The above resolution was offered by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted. 
 
# 116-22 
RE:      Authorizing Temporary Right Of Entry Upon 

Municipal Lands To The State Of New Jersey 
For Purposes Of Milling/Paving And 
Reconstruction Of Sidewalk On West Marina 
Court 

          
The above resolution was offered by Tolomeo, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.   
 
# 117-22 
RE:      Authorizing Various Emergency Repairs 
          
The above resolution was offered by Rullo, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 118-22 
RE:      Authorizing City Clerk To Re-Advertise Public 

Bid For 2022-2023 Trench Restoration Contract 
          
The above resolution was offered by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 119-22 
RE:      Authorizing City Clerk To Re-Advertise Public 

Bid For 2022-2023 Emergency Sewer Repair 
Contract 

          
The above resolution was offered by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 5, 2022 

 
# 120-22 
RE:      Authorizing The City Clerk To Advertise For 

Public Bid The Availability Of A Hot Dog Cart 



Vendor Location At The Northeast Corner Of 
Pine And New York Avenues, Pursuant To 
Chapter 330, Peddling And Soliciting, And 
N.J.S.A. Title 45 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 121-22 
RE:      Authorizing City Clerk To Advertise For Bids 

For The Collection And Disposal Of Solid Waste 
And Recyclables 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the roll being called, 
all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
# 122-22 
RE:      Awarding Contract To South Bay Construction, 

Inc. For 2022-2023 Concrete Repair 
/Replacement 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the roll being called, all 
voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  
 
# 123-22 
RE:      Awarding Contract To The Ambient Group, LLC 

For Building Demolition, Phase I – Department 
Of Public Works Complex 

          
The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Rullo, the roll being called, all 
voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  
 
# 124-22 
RE:      Authorizing City Clerk To Advertise For Bids 

For A Beach Concession For The Sale And 
Application Of Sun Screen For The 2022 
Summer Season 

          
The above resolution was offered by Del Conte, seconded by Tolomeo, the roll being 
called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 
adopted.  
 
FINANCE/VOUCHER LIST: 
 
On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Tolomeo, authorizing payment of all approved 
vouchers.  Carried.  As per Resolution #10-22, all bills listed below be paid and 
warrants drawn by the proper officers for the stated amounts. 
 
Check #  Vendor Name  Net Amount 

51990  NJ STATE HEALTH BENEFITS PRGRM  195,516.73

51991  C. ABBONIZIO CONTRACTORS        846,824.37

51992  ATLANTIC TACTICAL               48.95

51992  ATLANTIC TACTICAL               3,714.57

51993  AT&T MOBILITY                   112.94

51994  AT & T                          423.76

51995  GOLD MEDAL ENVIORMENTAL NJINC   43,453.66

51996  CHEMICAL EQUIPMENT LABS OF DE   2,241.36

51997  CMC MUN CRT ADM ASSOC           100.00

51998  C.M.C.M.U.A.                    12,337.59

51999  COMCAST                         395.00

52000  COMCAST                         314.22

52001  CAMDEN COUNTY FIRE CHIEF ASSOC  120.00



52002  CAPE REGIONAL URGENT CARE       140.00

52003  DISCOUNT HYDRAULICS CORP.       2,742.70

52004  Deers & co                      22,936.57

52005  CAPE MINING & RECYCLING, LLC    20.10

52006  GENTILINI FORD, INC.            67.55

52007  I.A.A.I.                        145.00

52008  INST. FOR FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY   1,350.00

52009  INTERSTATE MOBILE CARE          7,726.00

52010  LAWSOFT inc                     2,795.00

52011  MCCARTHY TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE CTR  572.05

52012  MULTIFORCE SYSTEMS CORPORATION  1,975.00

52013  OPTIMIST CLUB OF THE WILDWOODS  50.00

52014  PAUL'S PEST CONTROL             300.00

52015  SHORE VETERINARIANS ANIMAL      5.00

52016  SJ COURT ADM ASSOC              60.00

52017  SEAGEAR MARINE SUPPLY, INC.     1,100.00

52018  STALKER RADIO APPLIED CONCEPTS  136.00

52019  SHOREWAY LANDSCAPING INC.       5,640.00

52020  Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC     1,358.00

52021  TAYLOR OIL COMPANY              8,835.50

52022  TAG CONSULTING GROUP            1,850.00

52023  VERIZON WIRELESS                1,102.29

52024  VERIZON                         7.18

52025  VILLAS NAPA AUTO PARTS          7,052.51

52026  WATCHGUARD Video                10,420.00

52026  WATCHGUARD Video                104,144.00

52027  y ‐ pers inc                    90.00

52028  GENTILINI CHEVROLET, LLC        4,282.83

52029  ACTION UNIFORM CO.              205.99

52030  CAPE PROFESSIONAL BILLING, INC  1,137.51

52031  Bernstein Design Group          7,737.50

52032  NORTH WILDWOOD BD OF EDUCATION  630,083.83

52033  ERIC NEVIL                      41.85

52033  ERIC NEVIL                      15.00

52034  STARR GENERAL CONTRACTING       293.12

52035  WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC          553.30

3313  CLIFFORD BALDWIN                883.42

3314  DAVID LINDSAY                   2,008.63

3315  ERIC DI PADOVA                  1,993.70

3316  DANIEL FABRIZIO                 631.20

3317  DEBORAH A IEPSON                1,390.29

3318  TIMOTHY O'BRIEN                 925.21

3319  JOHN O'BRIEN                    1,394.27

3320  THOMAS C PALMER                 796.04

3321  GEORGE POULOPOULOS              611.75

3322  THOMAS D GORDON                 622.92

3323  LOUIS A CIRELLI, JR             636.79

50865  CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD **       8.00

50865  CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD **       195.00

50866  CITY OF NW **                   65.00

50867  CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD **       15,157.37

50868  NW Police Officer Assoc         130.00

50869  NWFMBA ‐ LOCAL 56               545.00

50870  WILDWOOD PBA LOCAL 59           5,525.52

50871  GREAT‐WEST TRUST COMPANY, LLC   200.00

50872  CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD **       6.00

50873  CITY OF NW **                   65.00

50874  CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD **       15,173.14

50875  NW Police Officer Assoc         130.00

50876  NWFMBA ‐ LOCAL 56               550.00



50877  CAPE MAY COUNTY FOP #7          101.76

50878  UPSEU Local 424J                840.00

50879  GREAT‐WEST TRUST COMPANY, LLC   200.00

 
COUNCIL: 
 
COUNCILMAN KOEHLER wished all a Happy Easter. 
 
MAYOR ROSENELLO reminded all of the Fallen Hero Polar Plunge on Saturday at 
11:30 AM, and wished all a Happy Easter. 
  
PUBLIC:  None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
On a motion by Tolomeo, seconded by Kane, that there being no further business before 
Council, we do now adjourn.  Carried.  5:47 PM. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
This is a generalization of the meeting of April 5, 2022 and not a verbatim transcript. 
 
 























































































































































































































































 

 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1878 
   

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING  
ORDINANCE 1177, AS AMENDED 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 

Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-7 is hereby amended to the extent that the definition 

included as subsection E, titled HOTEL or MOTEL, under DWELLING UNIT in §276-7, shall 

be deleted. 

Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood as the definition of HOTEL or MOTEL in §276-7 is hereby 

amended so as to read as follows: 

HOTEL or MOTEL - A building containing six (6) or more individual units which are 

designed, designated, and intended to be rented, used, let, or hired out for compensation 

for transiency occupancy by the general public, by reservation or walk-up without 

reservations, on a daily or weekly basis, but in any case without a lease, for occupancy of 

not less than one (1) night nor more than twenty (20) continuous nights, and which is not 

intended to be used for any primary residential purpose on either a temporary or 

permanent basis. 

The building must contain a defined public lobby/front desk area or a registration and 

information station which is maintained in order to serve hotel/motel guests and the 

general public, and employ an on-site manager and/or front desk staff, available on a 

twenty-four (24) hour basis.  The building must provide maid service and other room 

amenities, including linens and towel service, in a manner expected by the travelling 

public.  The operation of the building generates sales and use tax, tourism tax and tourism 

fees on revenue generated from the above sales and services are paid. 

An annual mercantile license is required to be obtained from the municipality for the 

operation of the building in the aforementioned manner.  This definition shall also mean 

and include any building or structure defined as a multiple dwelling with the New Jersey 

Department of Community Affairs (as required under the Hotel and Multiple Dwelling 

Health and Safety Law, N.J.S.A. 55:13A-1 et seq.), which is occupied or intended to be 

occupied as a hotel or motel. 

 
Section Three.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-7 is hereby supplemented by an additional definition, 

TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY, which shall read as follows: 

TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY - The use, possession, or right to use or possess any space 

for accommodation or occupation, i.e. a dwelling unit, sleeping unit, and/or hotel and 



 

 

motel units, for a period of twenty (20) continuous days/nights or less, in accordance with 

a lease, permit, right of access, license, reservation, permit, and/or similar agreement. 

 
Section Four.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-20.1C(2) is hereby amended and supplemented to the 

extent that §276-20.1C(2) shall henceforth read as follows: 

(2) Hotels and motels, as defined in § 276-7, located exclusively along John F. Kennedy 

Boulevard between 2nd Avenue and 15th Avenue. Where abutting the Boardwalk, the 

Boardwalk-level frontage shall consist of permitted principal or accessory uses which 

are oriented to and directly accessed from the Boardwalk. 

(a) The Hotel and/or Motel structure shall: 

[1] Maintain a public lobby/front desk area or registration (check-in) and 

information station (front desk) serving hotel/motel guests and the general 

public with in-house staff available on a twenty-four (24) hour basis. 

[2] Maintain a linen closet, ice machine and beverage/candy vending area, 

at a minimum, on alternating floors. 

[3] The structure may provide the following amenities: restaurants, 

banquet or dining rooms, conference rooms, swimming pools and other 

aquatic facilities designed for use on a year-round basis, room service, 

linen service and other normal and customary elements to such facilities. 

[4] Be designed with back-of-the-house linen and garbage chutes 

accessing all floors. 

[5] Maintain full-time, on-site staff and management. 

[6] Maintain a published business phone number and, to the extent that 

such advertising is part of the facilities' business model, advertise daily 

rentals and hotel-like services to the general public. 

[7] Pay sales tax, use tax and tourism room tax as required by the Tourism 

Improvement and Development District Act (N.J.S.A. 40:54D-1 et seq.). 

[8] Be designed and managed such that each utility (water, sewer, electric, 

natural gas, telephone and cable television) servicing a hotel or motel 

structure shall commonly meter its service to all units within such 

structure and shall commonly bill such service to the hotel or motel 

management entity. 

(b)  Conditional use standards applicable to hotels and motels in the OS 

Zoning District: 

[1] Hotels and motels abutting the beach, Boardwalk or John F. Kennedy   

Avenue may rise to 60 feet in height from the base flood elevation (BFE). 

[2] The facades of hotels and motels abutting the beach, Boardwalk or 

John F. Kennedy Avenue shall consist of permitted principal or accessory 

uses and not back-of-the-house functions. 

(c) Hotels and Motels which are converted to and/or owned in the form of a 

Condominium Association, commonly referred to as “Condotels,” 



 

 

consisting of individually owned units within a hotel or motel structure 

shall be subject to the foregoing and the following regulations: 

[1] Individually owned hotel or motel units shall be defined as a privately 

owned unit(s) within a hotel or motel structure which are made available 

for sale to the general public for investment purposes only. These units 

shall be rented, used, let, or hired out for compensation, exclusively for 

transient occupancy by the general public, by reservation or walk-up 

without reservations, on a daily or weekly basis, but in any case, without a 

lease, for occupancy of not less than one (1) night nor more than twenty 

(20) continuous nights.  

[2] These units shall not be used for any primary residential purpose on 

either a temporary or permanent basis. 

[3] The renting of units within Hotels and Motels which are converted to 

and/or owned in the form of a Condominium Association shall be handled 

exclusively through a central office maintained by the Condominium 

Association. 

Section Five.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-22B(3)(a) is hereby amended and supplemented to the 

extent that §276-22B(3)(a) shall henceforth read as follows: 

(a) Hotels and motels, (see § 276-7 for definition). 
 

[1] The Hotel or Motel structure shall: 

[a] Maintain a public lobby/front desk area or registration (check-in) and 

information station (front desk) serving hotel/motel guests and the general 

public with in-house staff available on a twenty-four (24) hour basis. 

[b] Maintain a linen closet, ice machine and beverage/candy vending area, 

at a minimum, on alternating floors. 

[c] The structure may provide the following amenities: restaurants, 

banquet or dining rooms, conference rooms, swimming pools and other 

aquatic facilities designed for use on a year-round basis, room service, 

linen service and other normal and customary elements to such facilities. 

[d] Be designed with back-of-the-house linen and garbage chutes 

accessing all floors. 

[e] Maintain full-time, on-site staff and management. 

[f] Maintain a published business phone number and, to the extent that 

such advertising is part of the facilities' business model, advertise daily 

rentals and hotel-like services to the general public. 

[g] Pay sales tax, use tax and tourism room tax as required by the Tourism 

Improvement and Development District Act (N.J.S.A. 40:54D-1 et seq.). 

[h] Be designed and managed such that each utility (water, sewer, electric, 

natural gas, telephone and cable television) servicing a hotel or motel 

structure shall commonly meter its service to all units within such 



 

 

structure and shall commonly bill such service to the hotel or motel 

management entity. 

[2] Hotels and Motels which are converted to and/or owned in the form of a 

Condominium Association, commonly referred to as “Condotels,” consisting of 

individually owned units within a hotel or motel structure shall be subject to the 

foregoing and the following regulations: 

[a] Individually owned hotel or motel units shall be defined as a privately 

owned unit(s) within a hotel or motel structure which are made available 

for sale to the general public for investment purposes only. These units 

shall be rented, used, let, or hired out for compensation, exclusively for 

transient occupancy by the general public, by reservation or walk-up 

without reservations, on a daily or weekly basis, but in any case, without a 

lease, for occupancy of not less than one (1) night nor more than twenty 

(20) continuous nights.  

[b] These units shall not be used for any primary residential purpose on 

either a temporary or permanent basis. 

[c] The renting of units within Hotels and Motels which are converted to 

and/or owned in the form of a Condominium Association shall be handled 

exclusively through a central office maintained by the Condominium 

Association. 

 

Section Six.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-24B(1) is hereby amended and supplemented to the extent 

that §276-24B(1) shall henceforth read as follows: 

(1) Hotels and motels, as defined in § 276-7 (Definitions and word usage). 

(a)  The Hotel or Motel structure shall: 

[1] Maintain a public lobby/front desk area or registration (check-in) and 

information station (front desk) serving hotel/motel guests and the general 

public with in-house staff available on a twenty-four (24) hour basis. 

[2] Maintain a linen closet, ice machine and beverage/candy vending area, at 

a minimum, on alternating floors. 

[3] The structure may provide the following amenities: restaurants, banquet 

or dining rooms, conference rooms, swimming pools and other aquatic 

facilities designed for use on a year-round basis, room service, linen service 

and other normal and customary elements to such facilities. 

[4] Be designed with back-of-the-house linen and garbage chutes accessing 

all floors. 

[5] Maintain full-time, on-site staff and management. 

[6] Maintain a published business phone number and, to the extent that such 

advertising is part of the facilities' business model, advertise daily rentals 

and hotel-like services to the general public. 



 

 

[7] Pay sales tax, use tax and tourism room tax as required by the Tourism 

Improvement and Development District Act (N.J.S.A. 40:54D-1 et seq.). 

[8] Be designed and managed such that each utility (water, sewer, electric, 

natural gas, telephone and cable television) servicing a hotel or motel 

structure shall commonly meter its service to all units within such structure 

and shall commonly bill such service to the hotel or motel management 

entity. 

(b)  Hotels and Motels which are converted to and/or owned in the form of a 

Condominium Association, commonly referred to as “Condotels,” consisting 

of individually owned units within a hotel or motel structure shall be subject to 

the foregoing and the following regulations: 

[1] Individually owned hotel or motel units shall be defined as a privately 

owned unit(s) within a hotel or motel structure which are made available for 

sale to the general public for investment purposes only. These units shall be 

rented, used, let, or hired out for compensation, exclusively for transient 

occupancy by the general public, by reservation or walk-up without 

reservations, on a daily or weekly basis, but in any case, without a lease, for 

occupancy of not less than one (1) night nor more than twenty (20) 

continuous nights.  

[2] These units shall not be used for any primary residential purpose on 

either a temporary or permanent basis. 

[3] The renting of units within Hotels and Motels which are converted to 

and/or owned in the form of a Condominium Association shall be handled 

exclusively through a central office maintained by the Condominium 

Association. 

 

Section Seven.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-25E(1) is hereby amended and supplemented to the 

extent that §276-25E(1) shall henceforth read as follows: 

(1) Hotels and motels, as defined in § 276-7 (Definitions and word usage), from 

2nd Avenue to 26th Avenue, conditioned upon said hotels and motels directly front 

the Boardwalk, the Beach or John F. Kennedy Boulevard.  Hotels and Motels 

shall also be conditioned upon compliance with the applicable area and yard 

requirements set forth within § 276-24(F) as applicable to hotels and motels, and 

shall be subject to the following requirements: 

a. The Hotel or Motel structure shall: 

[1] Maintain a public lobby/front desk area or registration (check-

in) and information station (front desk) serving hotel/motel guests 

and the general public with in-house staff available on a twenty-

four (24) hour basis. 

[2] Maintain a linen closet, ice machine and beverage/candy 

vending area, at a minimum, on alternating floors. 



 

 

[3] The structure may provide the following amenities: restaurants, 

banquet or dining rooms, conference rooms, swimming pools and 

other aquatic facilities designed for use on a year-round basis, 

room service, linen service and other normal and customary 

elements to such facilities. 

[4] Be designed with back-of-the-house linen and garbage chutes 

accessing all floors. 

[5] Maintain full-time, on-site staff and management. 

[6] Maintain a published business phone number and, to the extent 

that such advertising is part of the facilities' business model, 

advertise daily rentals and hotel-like services to the general public. 

[7] Pay sales tax, use tax and tourism room tax as required by the 

Tourism Improvement and Development District Act (N.J.S.A. 

40:54D-1 et seq.). 

[8] Be designed and managed such that each utility (water, sewer, 

electric, natural gas, telephone and cable television) servicing a 

hotel or motel structure shall commonly meter its service to all 

units within such structure and shall commonly bill such service to 

the hotel or motel management entity. 

b.  Hotels and Motels which are converted to and/or owned in the form of 

a Condominium Association, commonly referred to as “Condotels,” 

consisting of individually owned units within a hotel or motel structure 

shall be subject to the foregoing and the following regulations: 

[1] Individually owned hotel or motel units shall be defined as a 

privately owned unit(s) within a hotel or motel structure which are 

made available for sale to the general public for investment 

purposes only. These units shall be rented, used, let, or hired out 

for compensation, exclusively for transient occupancy by the 

general public, by reservation or walk-up without reservations, on 

a daily or weekly basis, but in any case, without a lease, for 

occupancy of not less than one (1) night nor more than twenty (20) 

continuous nights.  

[2] These units shall not be used for any primary residential 

purpose on either a temporary or permanent basis. 

[3] The renting of units within Hotels and Motels which are 

converted to and/or owned in the form of a Condominium 

Association shall be handled exclusively through a central office 

maintained by the Condominium Association. 

Section Eight.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-25E(2) is hereby amended to the extent that the portions 

of §276-25E(2)(a) through §276-25E(2)(c)[4] shall be deleted. 

 



 

 

Section Nine.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-25E(2)(d) through §276-25E(2)(h)[5] shall hereafter be 

codified as §276-25E(1)(c) through §276-25E(1)(g)[5] and same is hereby amended and 

supplemented to henceforth read as follows: 

c.  The public lobby, registration (check-in) and information station (front 

desk) serving a hotel or motel may have its public entrances on a 

numbered avenue, Surf Avenue, Ocean Avenue or the western or eastern 

(if not fronting the Boardwalk) facade of the building. Additionally, hotels 

or motels in the Boardwalk Zone fronting the Boardwalk shall be designed 

with a direct access to the lobby and registration area from the Boardwalk. 

d.  Freestanding garages or storage sheds are not permitted as part of a 

hotel or motel development. Accordingly, all garages and storage 

structures shall be physically attached to the hotel or motel structure, and 

all recycling and refuse storage shall be within the hotel or motel structure. 

Parking garages may be attached by way of an encircled walkway, which 

may be elevated or at grade. 

[1] It is the City's intention not to permit traditional, open parking 

decks wherein parked vehicles are visible to the public from any 

right-of-way. Window-like cutouts and/or other architectural 

elements are required so as to resemble hotel or motel units while 

providing for garage ventilation as necessary. 

[2] Boardwalk frontage. In order to maximize the vibrancy of this 

significant frontage: 

[a] The entire Boardwalk frontage of a development shall 

be devoted to active permitted principal uses, including, but 

not limited to, retail and/or food and beverage uses or 

accessways to a hotel or motel lobby and registration area, 

if applicable. 

[b] Such Boardwalk frontage shall include clear storefront 

glass (which may be tinted) areas to display the nature of 

the use within and produce an interesting pedestrian 

streetscape. Such windows may be either typical large, 

single panes or multiple smaller panes separated by 

mullions. 

[c] Each individual use shall be oriented to and have its 

own independent entryway from the Boardwalk. Frontages 

may either have identical designs to reinforce the overall 

design of the building or varied designs to express 

individual uses. 

[d] Only restaurants, permitted retail and commercial uses, 

banquet or dining rooms, conference rooms, swimming 

pools, and like and similar amenities shall be located along 



 

 

the fifteen-foot-high, zero-setback portion of the 

Boardwalk facade as described hereinabove, it being the 

intention to buffer lodging units from the boisterous 

environment of the Boardwalk. 

[e] Awnings and canopies servicing Boardwalk-level 

commercial space may extend into the Boardwalk right-of-

way no further than four feet from the building facade. 

e. Screening 

[1] For hotel or motel structures, delivery and loading areas, 

mechanical equipment, garbage and recycling storage and similar 

back-of-the-house functions shall be enclosed within the building 

to the extent practicable. Otherwise, such functions shall be 

screened so as not to be visible from any public right-of-way or 

adjacent property. 

[2] All solid waste not stored within a building shall be stored 

within an enclosed container. 

[3] Pergolas, trellises or other screening above parked vehicles is 

required where exposed flat roofs are used as parking decks and 

for mechanical and related items. 

[4] With the exception of miniature golf courses or similar outdoor 

sporting venues, no merchandise, products, equipment or similar 

materials or objects shall be displayed or stored outside. 

f.  Use-oriented identification signage. 

[1] Signage attendant to a permitted principal use not located 

within a conditional hotel or motel shall be subject to the 

provisions of project identification signage hereinabove. 

[2] Signage associated with a conditional hotel or motel shall be 

subject to the provisions of project identification signage 

hereinabove for the hotel or motel structure. Signage attendant to 

permitted principal uses within a conditional hotel or motel but 

visible from the outside of such structure (i.e., a storefront located 

within a hotel or motel but visible and accessible from the street or 

Boardwalk) shall be subject to the provisions of Subsection 

H(2)(b) hereinabove. 

[3] Each permitted principal use within but visible from the outside 

of a conditional hotel or motel (i.e., a storefront located within a 

hotel or motel but visible and accessible from the street or 

Boardwalk) may have one use-oriented identification sign mounted 

above the storefront of such use, depicting the name of the use and 

such other logo or corporate iconography as may be appropriate. 

Each individual use-oriented identification sign shall not exceed 

the length of the storefront over which such sign is affixed. The 



 

 

bottom edge of such sign shall be a minimum of 10 feet from 

finished grade if located on a numbered street (i.e., 26th Avenue) 

or Ocean Avenue and 16 feet from the Boardwalk level if located 

on the Boardwalk, but in no case shall it project below the awning, 

canopy or other element on which such sign is affixed. Such sign 

shall be no higher than the awning, canopy or other element on 

which such sign is affixed and shall have a total sign area not 

exceeding two feet in height multiplied by the width of the awning, 

canopy or other element on which such sign is affixed. However, 

each such sign may extend to a maximum of four feet in height 

multiplied by the width of the awning, canopy or other element on 

which such sign is affixed, provided such sign conforms to the 

conditional signage standards detailed herein. 

[4] Conditional signage standards. The signage section of the 

Design Guidelines for the Wildwoods Boardwalk (Appendix XX 

herein)[2] shall serve as the conditional use standards for signage in 

the RH Zoning District. 

[5]  See § 276-40 (requirements for signs) for additional standards. 

[6] Hotel or Motels shall provide parking as follows: 

Room Size 
(square feet) 

Parking Spaces 
(per unit) 

Under 375 1.1 

376 to 800 1.25 

801 to 1,250 1.5 

Over 1,250 2.0 

Plus 1 space for every 10 seats provided in an ancillary restaurant 

 

[7] Restaurants, bars and/or taverns associated with or without a 

hotel or motel shall provide a minimum of one space for every six 

seats, but in all cases a sufficient number of spaces to prevent any 

parking along private driveways, fire lanes and aisles. Outdoor 

seating/dining areas intended for use during spring, summer and 

autumn months shall not be considered when calculating the 

number of parking spaces required by this subsection. 

[8] Eating and drinking establishments, including restaurants and 

specialty food outlets, bars and taverns shall provide a minimum of 

one space for every four seats. Outdoor seating/dining areas 

intended for use during spring, summer and autumn months shall 

not be considered when calculating the number of parking spaces 

required by this subsection. 

[9] Credit shall be given on a 50% basis (rounded to the higher 

number) for on-street parking spaces towards the nonresidential 



 

 

component of a project's parking requirement [e.g., seven on-street 

spaces will get credit for four on-site spaces (7 x 50% = 3.5, and 

3.5 rounded to the higher number is 4)]. The on-street spaces shall 

be directly adjacent to the subject property, be clearly indicated on 

the site plan, measure eight feet by 22 feet, and not interfere with 

loading or delivery operations, fire lanes, bikeways, bus stops, 

sight triangles, pedestrian crossings or driveways. 

[10] A developer may satisfy up to two spaces of nonresidential 

parking deficiency by contributing to a municipal parking capital 

improvement fund for the design, purchase, construction and 

maintenance of municipal parking lots. The developer shall make a 

contribution of $4,000 per deficient space. Full payment is 

required as a condition of the issuance of the first construction 

permit. Upon full payment by an applicant/developer to the 

parking fund, no contribution is refundable. 

[11] See § 276-35 (requirements for parking) for additional 

standards. 

g.  Minimum off-street loading; trash, recycling and garbage locations. 

[1] The need for, location and design of off-street loading and 

unloading areas shall be considered and determined at the time of 

site plan review. Off-street loading and unloading areas shall take 

place on site but not in the public/street right-of-way. 

[2] The need for, location and design of trash and garbage 

locations shall be considered and determined at the time of site 

plan review. Recycling, trash and garbage loading and unloading 

areas shall take place on site but not in the public/street right-of-

way. All solid waste not stored within a building shall be stored 

within an enclosed container. 

[3] Each use must include provisions for the collection, disposition 

and recycling of recyclable materials, including newspapers, 

leaves, white high-grade paper, glass bottles and jars, aluminum, 

corrugated cardboard, and tin and bimetal cans. The amount of 

recyclable material generated weekly by each use shall be 

quantified and reviewed during site plan review to determine 

whether the storage area to contain a week's accumulation of 

recyclable material is adequate in size and location. The storage 

area shall be designed for truck access for pickup of materials and 

be suitably screened from view if located outside a building. 

[4] Recycling, trash and garbage loading and unloading areas shall 

be marked with yellow cross-striping pavement markings and 

marked with signage as "No Parking or Standing Zones" if 

adjacent to automobile traffic or parking areas. 



 

 

[5] For hotels or motels, delivery and loading areas, mechanical 

equipment, garbage and recycling storage and similar back-of-the-

house functions shall be enclosed within the building and shall be 

screened so as not to be visible from any public right-of-way or 

adjacent property. 

 

Section Ten.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 

Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable. 

  

Section Eleven.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 

extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.               

Section Twelve.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and 

publication as provided by law. 

      
 
      ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   April 19, 2022      
PB Recommendation:   
Advertised:     
Hearing/Final:    
Advertised:     
  



 

 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1877 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 418, VEHICLES 
AND TRAFFIC, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of North Wildwood in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 
 
Section One. All of the ordinances, or portions of ordinances, that have been codified in the 
Code of the City of North Wildwood at §418-18 are amended to the extent that the following 
one-half-hour parking zones are deleted: 
 

Name of Street     Side  Location 
 

18th Avenue                     North Between New York Avenue and a point 70 
feet east of New York Avenue 

 
New Jersey Avenue         East Between a point 35 feet south of 12th 

Avenue and a point 56 feet south of 12th 
Avenue 

 
New Jersey Avenue         East Between 13th Avenue and a point 100 feet 

south of 13th Avenue 
 
Section Two.  All of the ordinances or, or portions of ordinances, that have been codified in the 
Code of the City of North Wildwood at §418-18 are supplemented so as to include an additional 
one-half-hour parking zone as follows: 
 

Name of Street     Side  Location 
New Jersey Avenue             West Between 26th Avenue and a point 90 feet 

north of 26th Avenue 
 

Section Three. If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 
Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable. 

 
Section Four.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 
extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.      

 
Section Five. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication as 
provided by law. 

 
 
 
                 ___________________________ 

                                                                         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

Introduced:   April 19, 2022    
Advertised:     April 27, 2022  
Hearing/Adoption:  May 17, 2022   
Advertised:       May 25, 2022 



 

 
 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1876 

 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF DUAL 

BAND RADIOS TO IMPROVE EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION FOR THE 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE 

MAY, NEW JERSEY, APPROPRIATING $415,291.55 

INCLUDING 393,553.76 IN GRANTS THEREFOR FROM THE 

STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

PROGRAM AND $21,737.79 FROM THE CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE FINANCING THEREOF. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 

WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of 

all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. The acquisition described in Section 2 of this ordinance is hereby authorized 

to be undertaken by the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, New Jersey (the 

“City”) as a general improvement.  For the improvement or purpose described in Section 2, there 

is hereby appropriated the sum of $415,291.55 including $393,353.76 from grants and 

$21,737.79 from the City of North Wildwood Capital Improvement Fund, said sum being 

inclusive of all appropriations heretofore made therefor. 

Section 2.   The improvements hereby authorized and the purpose of the appropriations is 

as follows: 

 The acquisition of dual band radios to improve emergency response and 

interdepartmental communication for the City of North Wildwood, in the County 

of Cape May, New Jersey, including all work and materials necessary therefor 

and incidental thereto for an amount not to exceed $415,291.55. 

 Section 3.  The following matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated: 



 

 
 

The improvement or purpose described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance is not a current 

expense.  It is an improvement or purpose that the City may lawfully undertake as a general 

improvement, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property 

specially benefitted thereby. 

 Section 4.  The capital budget of the City is hereby amended to conform with the 

provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith.  The resolution in the 

form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget 

and capital program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services 

is on file with the Clerk and is available there for public inspection. 

 Section 5.  This bond ordinance shall take effect upon its publication and passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 

            ___________________________ 
                                                                         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Introduced:   April 5, 2022 
Advertised:  April 6, 2022  
Hearing/Final:  April 19, 2022 
Advertised:  April 27, 2022 
 
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1870 
   

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1177, AS AMENDED 
 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 

Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-7 is hereby supplemented to the extent that an additional 

definition shall be included in §276-7 which shall read as follows: 

MECHANICAL PARKING LIFT - any device, including an elevating device such as a 
vertical lift or automated vehicle storage system, that allows for the provision of parking of 
any motor vehicle by elevating it off of the ground with or without the use of ramping. 

 
Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-35 is hereby supplemented by an additional paragraph, 

which shall be codified as §276-35G, and which shall read as follows: 

 G.  Mechanical Parking Lifts.  Mechanical parking lifts shall be prohibited in all zoning 
districts, other than a lift in a licensed automobile service station, or a lift located within 
the interior of a residential or commercial garage.  Mechanical parking lifts located 
within a permitted garage shall not count towards the number of off-street parking spaces 
required by City Ordinance or decision of the City Planning Board. 

 

Section Three.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of 

this Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable.  

Section Four.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 

extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.               

Section Five.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 

as provided by law. 

      ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   March 1, 2022      
PB Recommendation: March 11, 2022   
Advertised:  March 23, 2022 
Tabled:  April 5, 2022  
Amended:  April 19, 2022 
Advertised:  April 27, 2022   
Hearing/Final:  May 3, 2022  
Advertised:   May 11, 2022  



  



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

 CELEBRATING ARBOR DAY 
 

WHEREAS, Arbor Day was first observed with the planting of more than one million trees in the State 
of Nebraska; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of North Wildwood conducts Arbor Day initiatives on an annual basis by holding 
tree planting presentations and the distribution of tree seedlings to all educational institutions within the City; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of North Wildwood continues to strive for a healthy environment and ecosystem 
in accordance with the native plants, vegetation and trees of our coastal landscape; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Community Forestry Management and Vegetation Management Plans serve as 
the highest regulatory standard for the planting, maintenance and removal of trees in the City; and 
  

WHEREAS, a goal within those management plans is to participate in the “Tree City USA” Program 
overseen by the Arbor Day Foundation.  
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the City of North 
Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

 
1)  All of the statements of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto as though the same 
were set forth at length. 
 
2)  April 29, 2022 is to be celebrated as Arbor Day in the City of North Wildwood. 

3) Residents and visitors are hereby encouraged to observe Arbor Day and participate in activities that will 
increase awareness of the importance of trees, plants and native vegetation to our coastal environment. 

 
OFFERED BY: _____________________________SECONDED BY: ____________________________ 
****************************************************************************************** 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of 
the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 19th day of April, 2022. 
 
Dated: _____April 19, 2022________                                       Signed: ___________________________ 
                           W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
                        APPROVED: ____________________________ 
               Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

            Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                              Bishop 
Kane                                                                            Zampirri 
Del Conte 



 
 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 
RESOLUTION 

 

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT OF REAL ESTATE TAXES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector reports that the following persons or 
associations of persons have overpaid and/or paid in error real estate taxes as set 
forth on the schedule below. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of Council of 
the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey 
that refunds be given to the following persons or associations of persons in the 
amounts set forth: 
 
PROPERTY    PAYEE     AMOUNT 
 
BLK 191  LT 3    CORELOGIC     $520.00 
2022 QTR 1    ATTN: REFUNDS DEPT 
     3001 HACKBERRY RD 
     IRVING, TX 75063 
 
BLK 420  LT 7  QUAL C0212  CORELOGIC     $496.31 
2022 QTR 1    ATTN: REFUNDS DEPT 
     3001 HACKBERRY RD 
     IRVING, TX 75063      
 
TOTAL           $1,016.31 
 
   
        

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Tax Collector be and he is hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to make the necessary corrections in his 
records and to see to the payment of these refunds. 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: _______________________ SECONDED BY: _________________________ 
     -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on 19th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated:    April 19, 2022 

Signed: _____________________________ 
        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

Approved: __________________________    
Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

    
RESOLUTION #    



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 
RESOLUTION 

 

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT OF SEWER TAXES 
 

 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector reports that the following persons or 
associations of persons have overpaid and/or paid in error sewer taxes as set forth 
on the schedule below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of Council of 
the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey 
that refunds be given to the following persons or associations of persons in the 
amounts set forth: 
 

PROPERTY   PAYEE     AMOUNT 
 
1003 NEW JERSEY AVE  THE TITLE COMPANY OF JERSEY  $1,182.13 
2789-0     5100 NEW JERSEY AVENUE 
     WILDWOOD, NJ 08260 
 
TOTAL          $1,182.13 
 
              

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Tax Collector be and he is hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to make the necessary corrections in his 
records and to see to the payment of these refunds. 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: _______________________ SECONDED BY: _________________________ 

 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY      COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 19th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated:   April 19, 2022           
             
       Signed: _____________________________ 
         W Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 

Approved: __________________________  
  Patrick Rosenello, Mayor 

 
 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

    
           
 
 

 
 

 
 

      
      
 
 











CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY NO LONGER 
NEEDED FOR PUBLIC USE ON AN ONLINE AUCTION WEBSITE 

 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of North Wildwood has 
determined that the property listed in Schedule A, attached to this 
resolution is property no longer needed for public use; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, a 
Division of the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey 
permits the sale of surplus property no longer needed for public use 
through the use of an online auction service, pursuant to Local Finance 
Notice 2008-9; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of North Wildwood has the 
property listed in Schedule A, attached to this resolution, and desires to sell 
this property online. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City 
of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, 
that said items are hereby declared surplus property, to be forthwith 
advertised for public sale pursuant to the provisions of Revised Statutes 
40A:11-36. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said materials be sold at a public sale to 
the highest bidder through a contracted government on-line auction 
service, GovDeals, Inc., the auction site being accessible at 
www.govdeals.com or through a link at www.northwildwood.com, with the 
terms and conditions of said contract being available for public view on the 
GovDeals, Inc. website and in the Office of the City Clerk.    The City will 
reserve the right to reject any and all bids. 
 
 

OFFERED BY: ___________________              SECONDED BY: _____________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY       COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
19th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated:    April 19, 2022           Signed: ________________________ 
             W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 

 Approved: __________________________ 
  Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

    
  # 
 
Schedule A  

29 – 16’ pieces of Trim    Swinter Corp. Electric Typewriter 
Rigid Jobmax Corded Multi-Oscillating Tool View Sonic TV Monitor 
19 Police Dept. Patrol Bicycles   Samsung TV w/ Wall Mount 
2 Radio Frequency Systems Antennas  Misc. Computer/Electronic Equipment 
2 Code Three Lights Bars    3 Whalen Light Bars  
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

REJECTING BID RECEIVED ON  
SEAPORT PIER FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM CONTRACT  

AND AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR NEW BID 
 

WHEREAS, City Council previously authorized the preparation of plans, specifications 
and contract documents for the Seaport Pier Fire Suppression System Contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously authorized that the subject contract be 
advertised for bid in accordance with the procedures that are established by the Local Public 
Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1, et. seq.); and 
 

WHEREAS, prior to the advertisement of bid, the City Engineer prepared the 
appropriate plans, specifications and contract documents along with the project cost estimate; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, one bid was received on April 13, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, the bid of Affordable Fire Protection, Inc. was in the amount of 
$485,221.00 which was approximately 200% of the pre-bid cost estimate; and 
 

  WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law, at N.J.S.A. 40A:11-13.2, provides that a 
contracting unit may reject all bids when “the lowest bid substantially exceeds the costs 
estimates for the goods or services”; and 

 

WHEREAS, in this instance the one bid that was received substantially exceeded the 
pre-bid cost estimate for the subject contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the City of 
North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

1)  All of the statements of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto as 
though the same were set forth at length. 

2)  All bids received are rejected as being unreasonable as to price based on the pre-bid 
project cost estimate that was prepared by the City Engineer. 

3) The City Clerk shall return to all bidders whose bid has been rejected any bid security 
that was posted. 

4) The City Clerk shall provide copies of this Resolution to all bidders whose bids have 
been rejected hereby. 

5) The City Clerk, in consultation with the City’s Engineer and City Administrator, is 
authorized to readvertise for bids on the subject contract. 

OFFERED BY: _______________________SECONDED BY: __________________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
19th day of April, 2022. 
 

Dated: _____April 19, 2022_____                  Signed: ___________________________ 
                   W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
                      
      APPROVED: ____________________________ 
         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

       Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                              Bishop 
Kane                                                                            Zampirri 
Del Conte  



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING CITY CLERK TO RE-ADVERTISE PUBLIC BID FOR 
EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS TO THE NORTH WILDWOOD FIRE 

DEPARTMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, Council previously authorized the City Clerk to advertise a public bid for 
Exterior Renovations to the North Wildwood Fire Department; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bid documents and publication established Wednesday, April 13, 2022 
as the date for the receipt of bids; and  
 
 WHEREAS, no bidders submitted a bid. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
North Wildwood in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows:  

 
1. All of the statements of the preamble are repeated and incorporated herein by this 

reference thereto as if set forth at length. 
 
 2.  The City Clerk is authorized to re-advertise a public bid for Exterior Renovations 
to the North Wildwood Fire Department.  
 
  
 
 
 
  
OFFERED BY: _____________________      SECONDED BY: _______________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY       COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
19th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated: April 19, 2022            Signed: _____________________________ 
                        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
       Approved: __________________________ 
              Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                            Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                              Bishop 
Kane                                                                     Zampirri 
Del Conte 
 
 

# 
 



















































CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AMENDING RESOLUTION #46-22 –  
IDENTIFYING EMPLOYEES ASSIGNED TO STATE OR COUNTY TASK 
FORCES OR TEAMS AND MUNICIPAL OEM VOLUNTEERS AND CERT 

TEAM MEMBERS FOR INSURANCE PURPOSES  
 

 WHEREAS, the Atlantic County Municipal Joint Insurance Fund ("ACMJIF"), of which 
the City of North Wildwood is a member, recently has identified the need for all member 
municipalities to acknowledge and authorize, by resolution of the governing body, any municipal 
employee who has been appointed or assigned to any State or County Task Force or Team and 
any municipal volunteer or CERT Team member assigned to the Office of Emergency 
Management; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the purposes of the action of the ACMJIF is to protect such employees and 
municipalities with respect to insurance coverage provided by the ACMJIF for workers' 
compensation and general liability; and  
 
 WHEREAS, any employee who has been assigned to a State or County Task Force or 
Team, and any municipal volunteer or CERT Team member assigned to the Office of 
Emergency Management but not so identified by resolution of the governing body, is at risk at 
not receiving appropriate insurance coverage in the event of a claim; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on January 18, 2022, Council adopted Resolution #46-22, which included 
“Exhibit A,” annexed thereto, a list of municipal employees who have been appointed or 
assigned to any State or County Task Force or Team and any municipal volunteer or CERT 
Team member assigned to the Office of Emergency Management; and 
 

WHEREAS, a City employee has received an assignment to a County Task Force. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the City of 
North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows:  

1) All of the statements of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto 
as though the same were set forth at length.  

2) Resolution #46-22, and Exhibit A, annexed thereto, are hereby amended to include 
Fireman Sean Stanton, who has been assigned as a member of the Cape May County Regional 
Urban Search Team. 

    
OFFERED BY: _____________________      SECONDED BY: _______________________ 
****************************************************************************** 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY       COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 
New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 
adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 
19th day of April 2022. 
 
Dated: _April 19, 2022__    Signed: _____________________________ 
                     W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
       Approved: __________________________ 
         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
               
      Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                           Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo     Koehler  
Rullo      Bishop  
Kane                                                                Zampirri               
Del Conte  
 

 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
April 19, 2022 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Dominick McClain 
 CMC OEM CERT Coordinator & Training Instructor 
 

Joshua Carter 
 CMC OEM CERT Training Instructor 
 CMC Regional Urban Search Team 
 

Michael Blizzard 
 CMC OEM CERT Training Instructor  

CMC EMS Assistant Coordinator 
 

Matthew Capone 
 CMC Regional Urban Search Team 
 
Harry Godfrey 
 CMC Regional Urban Search Team 
 CMC Fire Marshal Office 
 

Joseph Alesandrini 
 CMC Regional Urban Search Team 
 
Sean Stanton 
 CMC Regional Urban Search Team 
 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
CMC Regional SWAT Team 
 Sgt. Brian Harkins 
 

CMC Police Academy 
 Sgt. Matthew Mattera (until May 1, 2022 retirement) 
 Sgt. Adam McGraw 
 Lt. Katherine Madden 
 Officer Michael Griser 
 Sgt. Bryan Skill 
 Lt. Justin Robinson 
 Det. Mark Elliott 

Det. Justin Melo 
 Officer Joseph Kopetsky 
 Officer James Flynn 
 Officer Mark Santiago 
 

CMC Prosecutors Office CART Team 
 Det. Mark Elliott 
 

CMC Drug Recognition Team 
 Officer Mark Santiago 
 

Hostage Negotiation Team 
 Officer Laura Loftus 
 Officer Amanda Hegarty 
 

CMC Civil Unrest Team 
 Sgt. Bryan Skill 
 Officer Joseph Kopetsky 
 

CMC School/Juvenile Liaison  
 Officer Eric Nevil 
 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT & CERT TEAM MEMBERS 
Patrick Rosenello, Coordinator   Michael Brown Sr. 
Robert Matteucci, Dep. Coordinator  Richard Redmer 
Lewis Ostrander Doug Nordberg  Joe Gawrysiak 

 Doug Ford  William Farr  Roy Burnham   
 George Greenland Rick Carroll  Thomas Drumm 
 Thomas Fox  Dan McGowan  Dennis Dool     
 Sean McDermott Liz Golden     Rick Haas    
 W. Scott Jett  Denise Connelly 
 Edwin Koehler  Gavin Rosenello 























 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 1    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Batch Id: NPL       Batch Type: C   Batch Date: 04/19/22  Checking Account: CREST            G/L Credit: Budget G/L Credit
Generate Direct Deposit: N

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

            04/19/22   01286    ACE PLUMBING,HEATING & ELEC.           SUPPLIES, INC.                                               
22-00719 04/06/22   1 CIRCULATING PUMP                      4,665.20   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    43     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
                                                            4,665.20 
 
            04/19/22   01446    ADVANCED VIDEO & SOUND LLC             333 BLOSSOM CICLE                                            
22-00717 04/06/22   1 2022 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT             1,350.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    41     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
                                                            1,350.00 
 
            04/19/22   01479    AT&T MOBILITY                          PO BOX 6463                                                  
22-00724 04/12/22   1 CITY CELL PHONES                        558.47   2-01-31-440-010             Budget        Aprv    47     1
                                                                       TELEPHONE COSTS                         
22-00725 04/12/22   1 CITY CELL PHONES                      2,015.60   2-01-31-440-010             Budget        Aprv    48     1
                                                                       TELEPHONE COSTS                         
                                                            2,574.07 
 
            04/19/22   01625    ADVANCED ENVIRO SYSTEMS                1515 HADDON AVE                                              
22-00809 04/13/22   1 Trash compactors                      7,452.00   2-01-32-465-099             Budget        Aprv    93     1
                                                                       GARBAGE COLLECTION COSTS                
                                                            7,452.00 
 
            04/19/22   01964    AMERIFLEX                              PO BOX 871655                                                
22-00619 04/12/22   1 HSA & FSA                               489.25   2-01-23-220-096             Budget        Aprv     4     1
                                                                       INSURANCE CONSULTANT COMMISSION         
22-00646 04/12/22   1 HSA & fSA JAN 2022                      475.00   2-01-23-220-096             Budget        Aprv    11     1
                                                                       INSURANCE CONSULTANT COMMISSION         
22-00646 04/12/22   2 HSA & fSA FEB 2022                      475.00   2-01-23-220-096             Budget        Aprv    12     1
                                                                       INSURANCE CONSULTANT COMMISSION         
                                                            1,439.25 
 
            04/19/22   01993    ADP LLC                                PO BOX 842875                                                
22-00430 03/11/22   1 Time and Attendance                     208.55   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv     2     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00645 04/12/22   1 TIME AND ATTENDANCE                     211.15   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv    10     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                              419.70 
 
            04/19/22   02021    BURLEIGH  STORAGE                      633 SHUN PIKE                                                
22-00756 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           4,200.00   2-01-26-290-060             Budget        Aprv    57     1
                                                                       PUB WRKS- VEHICLE STORAGE & MAINTENANCE 
                                                            4,200.00 
 
            04/19/22   02243    GOLD MEDAL ENVIORMENTAL NJINC          309 SALINA RD                                                
22-00660 04/04/22   1 Trash Collection                      3,450.00   2-01-32-465-099             Budget        Aprv    16     1
                                                                       GARBAGE COLLECTION COSTS                
                                                            3,450.00 
 
            04/19/22   02719    Blaney, Donohue, Weinberg PC           2123 DUNE DRIVE, SUITE 11                                    



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 2    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00749 01/04/22   1 CITY SOLICITOR                       18,750.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    55     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00775 04/13/22   1 Services Rendered                       377.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    75     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00777 04/13/22   1 Prof. Services                        1,015.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    76     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00781 04/13/22   1 Legal Services                        1,508.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    79     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
                                                           21,650.00 
 
            04/19/22   030013   CAMDEN COUNTY COLLEGE                                                                               
22-00623 03/24/22   1 Building Inspector - HHS                465.00   2-01-22-195-042             Budget        Aprv     5     1
                                                                       INSP OF CONSTR-EDUCATION AND TRAINING   
                                                              465.00 
 
            04/19/22   03004    CMC MUNICIPAL CLERK'S ASSOC            c/KIMBERLY OSMUNDSEN                                         
22-00720 04/06/22   1 CMCMCA 2022 DUES WSJ JVS DM ZB          500.00   2-01-20-120-044             Budget        Aprv    44     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - PROF ASSOC DUES               
                                                              500.00 
 
            04/19/22   03042    CARLSEN GROUP INC, THE                 SHORESCAN SOLUTIONS                                          
22-00768 04/13/22   1 SHORESCAN MONTHLY                        87.00   2-01-20-145-036             Budget        Aprv    71     1
                                                                       TAX COL- OFFICE SUPPL                   
22-00768 04/13/22   2 SHORESCAN MONTHLY                        87.00   2-01-20-120-036             Budget        Aprv    72     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                              174.00 
 
            04/19/22   03050    C.M.C.M.U.A.                           1523 route 9 north                                           
22-00763 04/12/22   1 TIPPING FEE                          15,240.04   2-01-31-467-099             Budget        Aprv    66     1
                                                                       CMC TIPPING FEES                        
                                                           15,240.04 
 
            04/19/22   03361    COMCAST                                P.O. BOX 70219                                               
22-00676 04/13/22   1 Internet                              1,026.58   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv    18     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00676 04/13/22   2 Internet                                379.78   2-01-25-265-036             Budget        Aprv    19     1
                                                                       FIRE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                  
22-00676 04/13/22   3 Internet                                209.70   2-01-25-252-036             Budget        Aprv    20     1
                                                                       EM MGT- OFFICE SUPPLIES                 
22-00676 04/13/22   4 Internet                                397.88   2-01-28-370-036             Budget        Aprv    21     1
                                                                       REC CTR - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00676 04/13/22   6 Internet                                379.78   2-01-26-290-036             Budget        Aprv    22     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00676 04/13/22   7 Internet                              1,274.57   2-01-26-290-036             Budget        Aprv    23     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                            3,668.29 
 
            04/19/22   03383    ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC                 P.O.BOX 13610                                                
22-00726 04/08/22   1 Streets                              15,007.60   2-01-31-435-010             Budget        Aprv    49     1
                                                                       STREET LIGHTING COSTS                   
22-00726 04/08/22   2 Traffic                                 683.91   2-01-31-436-010             Budget        Aprv    50     1
                                                                       TRAFFIC LIGHT COSTS                     



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 3    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00726 04/08/22   3 Grounds                              13,826.18   2-01-31-430-010             Budget        Aprv    51     1
                                                                       ELECTRICITY COSTS                       
22-00760 04/12/22   2 Ground electric                       1,294.03   2-01-31-430-010             Budget        Aprv    59     1
                                                                       ELECTRICITY COSTS                       
22-00760 04/12/22   3 Traffic electric                        200.63   2-01-31-430-010             Budget        Aprv    60     1
                                                                       ELECTRICITY COSTS                       
                                                           31,012.35 
 
            04/19/22   03498    CMC COAST GUARD COMMUNITY              PO BOX 1365                                                  
22-00805 04/13/22   1 2022 Coast Guard Support              1,000.00   2-01-31-420-100             Budget        Aprv    91     1
                                                                       CEL OF PE - ENTERTAINMENT               
                                                            1,000.00 
 
            04/19/22   039002   CORELOGIC                              refund unit                                                  
22-00766 04/13/22   1 BLK 191 LT 3 2022 QTR1                  520.00   2-01-55-100-002             Budget        Aprv    68     1
                                                                       REAL ESTATE TAX REFUNDS                 
22-00766 04/13/22   2 BLK 420 LT 7 QUAL C0212 1ST QT          496.31   2-01-55-100-002             Budget        Aprv    69     1
                                                                       REAL ESTATE TAX REFUNDS                 
                                                            1,016.31 
 
            04/19/22   039021   CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION               OFFICE OF ADM & TRAINING                                     
22-00793 04/13/22   1 Discipline and Grievance Class          318.00   2-01-20-100-042             Budget        Aprv    86     1
                                                                       GEN ADM-EDUCATION AND TRAINING          
22-00794 04/13/22   1 Discipline and Grievance Class          159.00   2-01-20-100-042             Budget        Aprv    87     1
                                                                       GEN ADM-EDUCATION AND TRAINING          
                                                              477.00 
 
            04/19/22   03977    C.M.C. FIRE TRAINING ACADEMY           4 MOORE ROAD                                                 
22-00698 04/06/22   1 DEVOE FF1 TRAINING                      250.00   2-01-25-265-042             Budget        Aprv    32     1
                                                                       FIRE DEPT - EDUCATION                   
                                                              250.00 
 
            04/19/22   04091    DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF NJ                P.O. BOX 36483                                               
22-00821 04/14/22   1 City Dental Insurance                 8,791.11   2-01-23-220-095             Budget        Aprv    96     1
                                                                       DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS               
                                                            8,791.11 
 
            04/19/22   04484    DEVO & ASSOCIATES                      1252 HADDONFIELD-BERLIN ROAD                                 
22-00767 04/13/22   1 SMARTFOLIO                              210.00   2-01-26-290-098             Budget        Aprv    70     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - PKG METER REPAIRS             
                                                              210.00 
 
            04/19/22   04561    DEP-Office of Natural Lands Mg         Mail Code 501-04 PO BOX 420                                  
22-00723 04/12/22   1 PROJECT 22-3907417-24425                 70.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    46     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
                                                               70.00 
 
            04/19/22   05135    EAGLE POINT GUN                        TJ MORRIS AND SON                                            
22-00732 04/11/22   1 Ammo                                 11,016.00   2-01-25-240-030             Budget        Aprv    54     1
                                                                       POLICE-AMMO & WEAPONS                   
                                                           11,016.00 
 



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 4    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

            04/19/22   05743    ENTERPRISE FM TRUST                    PO BOX 800089                                                
22-00642 04/12/22   1 Leasing Payment                      14,385.44   2-01-26-315-025             Budget        Aprv     9     1
                                                                       FLEET MAINT - LEASE PAYMENTS            
22-00819 04/14/22   1 Lease payments                       14,316.39   2-01-26-315-025             Budget        Aprv    94     1
                                                                       FLEET MAINT - LEASE PAYMENTS            
                                                           28,701.83 
 
            04/19/22   06053    FORD SCOTT & ASSOC., L.L.C.            1535 HAVEN AVENUE                                            
22-00752 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           9,500.00   2-01-20-135-099             Budget        Aprv    56     1
                                                                       AUDIT FEES                              
                                                            9,500.00 
 
            04/19/22   07008    GLOUCESTER CTY POLICE ACADEMY          ROWAN COLLEGE AT GLOUSTER CTY                                
22-00704 04/06/22   1 MEB Instructor                           40.00   2-01-25-240-042             Budget        Aprv    34     1
                                                                       POLICE - EDUCATION & TRAINING           
                                                               40.00 
 
            04/19/22   07252    GOVDEALS                               100 CAPITOL COMMERCE BLVD                                    
22-00789 04/13/22   1 GovDeals Fees                         2,290.99   2-01-55-100-031             Budget        Aprv    83     1
                                                                       GOV DEALS - FEE FOR AUCTIONS            
                                                            2,290.99 
 
            04/19/22   07317    GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV          PO BOX 660831                                                
22-00718 04/06/22   1 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE                   324.00   2-01-20-120-022             Budget        Aprv    42     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - POSTAGE                       
                                                              324.00 
 
            04/19/22   10077    JOYCEMEDIA                             41 PARK DRIVE                                                
22-00784 04/13/22   1 Website Updates                         166.25   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    80     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00795 04/13/22   1 Website Updates                         105.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    88     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
                                                              271.25 
 
            04/19/22   10499    JAMES M RUTALA ASSOCIATES LLC          717 RIVER DRIVE                                              
22-00797 04/13/22   1 Planning Services                       225.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    89     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
                                                              225.00 
 
            04/19/22   12022    LEADER PRINTERS                        5914 NEW JERSEY AVENUE                                       
22-00716 04/06/22   1 OFFICE SUPPLIES                         205.00   2-01-20-120-036             Budget        Aprv    40     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                              205.00 
 
            04/19/22   12257    LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO           EMP SVCS 5H-260/GRPNET PROC                                  
22-00696 04/06/22   1 LOSAP 2022 APPLICANTS                44,410.31   2-01-36-478-010             Budget        Aprv    31     1
                                                                       LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROG            
                                                           44,410.31 
 
            04/19/22   13076    MID-ATLANTIC CTR FOR THE ARTS          1048 WASHINGTON ST                                           
22-00713 04/06/22   1 LIGHTHOUSE ADVERTISING                1,200.00   T-03-56-195-011             Budget        Aprv    37     1
                                                                       HEREFORD LIGHTHOUSE TRUST               



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 5    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                            1,200.00 
 
            04/19/22   13220    MAACO AUTO PAINTING                    101 DEVINS LANE                                              
22-00624 03/24/22   1 Car Painted                           1,010.00   2-01-25-240-051             Budget        Aprv     6     1
                                                                       POLICE - PURCH OF VEHICLES              
                                                            1,010.00 
 
            04/19/22   14001    NEW JERSEY STATE LEAGUE OF MUN         222 W. STATE STREET                                          
22-00631 04/12/22   1 Membership dues                         481.00   2-01-20-100-044             Budget        Aprv     8     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF ASSOC DUES               
22-00785 04/13/22   1 2022 Municipal Directory                 90.00   2-01-20-100-053             Budget        Aprv    81     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE EQUIPMENT              
                                                              571.00 
 
            04/19/22   14289    NJ DEPT OF COMM. AFFAIRS               DIV. OF CODES & STANDARDS                                    
22-00730 04/11/22   1 1ST QUARTER DCA FEES                  5,432.00   T-03-56-150-011             Budget        Aprv    53     1
                                                                       UCC-THIRD PARTY                         
                                                            5,432.00 
 
            04/19/22   14309    NEW HORIZON COMMUNICATIONS             P.O. BOX 981073                                              
22-00761 04/12/22   1 PHONE USAGE                           2,059.22   2-01-31-440-010             Budget        Aprv    61     1
                                                                       TELEPHONE COSTS                         
                                                            2,059.22 
 
            04/19/22   14967    NJ SHADE TREE FEDERATION               BLAKE HALL                                                   
22-00627 04/12/22   1 MEMBERSHIP                               95.00   2-01-20-100-044             Budget        Aprv     7     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF ASSOC DUES               
                                                               95.00 
 
            04/19/22   15239    ALLEGRA PRINTING                       533 SOUTH SHORE ROAD                                         
22-00770 04/13/22   1 SEWWER MAILING                        1,391.28   2-01-20-150-036             Budget        Aprv    73     1
                                                                       ASMT OF TX- OFFICE SUPPLIES             
                                                            1,391.28 
 
            04/19/22   16003    GRUCCIO,PEPPER,DESANTO & RUTH          817 EAST LANDIS AVENUE                                       
22-00774 04/13/22   1 Professional Services                   210.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    74     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00779 04/13/22   1 Professional Services                   196.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    78     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
                                                              406.00 
 
            04/19/22   16407    THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS          P.O. BOX 1489                                                
22-00792 04/13/22   1 Citys IDs                                92.95   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv    85     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                               92.95 
 
            04/19/22   18030    REGISTRAR'S ASSOC OF NJ                C/O MARYANN ORAPELLO                                         
22-00721 04/06/22   1 2022 REG ASSOC OF NJ DUES JVS            25.00   2-01-20-120-044             Budget        Aprv    45     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - PROF ASSOC DUES               
                                                               25.00 
 
            04/19/22   19023    SHORE VETERINARIANS ANIMAL             po box 597                                                   



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 6    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00714 04/06/22   1 RABIES CLINIC                           100.00   2-01-20-120-041             Budget        Aprv    38     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - CONF AND MEETINGS             
22-00757 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           3,300.00   2-01-27-340-099             Budget        Aprv    58     1
                                                                       ANIMAL CONTROL COSTS                    
                                                            3,400.00 
 
            04/19/22   19164    SOUTH JERSEY FASTENERS                 428 BAYWYN ROAD                                              
22-00701 04/06/22   1 Screws and crack jack injectio          449.96   2-01-26-310-038             Budget        Aprv    33     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-HDWRE/MINOR TOOLS         
                                                              449.96 
 
            04/19/22   19216    SOUTH JERSEY GAS CO                    P.O. BOX 6091                                                
22-00659 04/12/22   1 2951140000                            3,248.07   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    15     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   1 2118040000                            2,543.27   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    24     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   2 1920140000                              351.90   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    25     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   3 4338040000                              677.50   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    26     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   4 3899040000                               49.47   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    27     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   5 4139040000                            1,064.18   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    28     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   6 1340140000                            2,682.83   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    29     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00677 04/12/22   7 3478040000                               45.70   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    30     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
22-00820 04/14/22   1 7283140000                              361.13   2-01-31-446-010             Budget        Aprv    95     1
                                                                       NATURAL GAS COSTS                       
                                                           11,024.05 
 
            04/19/22   19664    Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC            111 e 17th st suite 100                                      
22-00778 04/13/22   1 PB Solictor dues                        933.82   2-01-21-185-028             Budget        Aprv    77     1
                                                                       PLANNING & ZONING- LEGAL/PROF SERVICES  
22-00802 04/13/22   1 PB solictor dues                        490.00   2-01-21-185-028             Budget        Aprv    90     1
                                                                       PLANNING & ZONING- LEGAL/PROF SERVICES  
                                                            1,423.82 
 
            04/19/22   20004    TITLE COMPANY OF NEW JERSEY            5100 NEW JERSEY AVENUE                                       
22-00765 04/13/22   1 SEWER REFUND 1003 NJ AVE 27890        1,182.13   2-01-55-100-002             Budget        Aprv    67     1
                                                                       REAL ESTATE TAX REFUNDS                 
                                                            1,182.13 
 
            04/19/22   20101    TRIAD ASSOCIATES                       1301 WEST FOREST GROVE ROAD                                  
22-00139 01/24/22   1 Grant Consultant                      3,206.25   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv     1     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00786 04/13/22   1 Grant Consultant 2022                   831.25   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    82     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00790 04/13/22   1 Grant Consultant                        287.50   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    84     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
                                                            4,325.00 



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 7    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

 
            04/19/22   20246    TREASURER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY         DIVISION OF REVENUE                                          
22-00647 03/30/22   1 NJPDES PERMIT FEE 2021-22                 0.00   2-01-26-290-044             Budget        Aprv    13     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - PROF ASSN DUES                
22-00647 04/12/22   2 NJPDES PERMIT FEE 2021-22             1,050.00   2-01-26-290-044             Budget        Aprv    14     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - PROF ASSN DUES                
                                                            1,050.00 
 
            04/19/22   20250    TAYLOR OIL COMPANY                     P.O. BOX 974                                                 
22-00762 04/12/22   1 NO LEAD GAS                           4,942.40   2-01-31-460-010             Budget        Aprv    62     1
                                                                       GASOLINE COSTS                          
22-00762 04/12/22   2 NO LEAD GAS                           2,990.12   2-01-31-460-010             Budget        Aprv    63     1
                                                                       GASOLINE COSTS                          
22-00762 04/12/22   3 NO LEAD GAS                             999.37   2-01-31-460-010             Budget        Aprv    64     1
                                                                       GASOLINE COSTS                          
22-00762 04/12/22   4 NO LEAD GAS                           1,930.00   2-01-31-460-010             Budget        Aprv    65     1
                                                                       GASOLINE COSTS                          
                                                           10,861.89 
 
            04/19/22   21011    UNIVERSAL COMPUTING SERVICE            3490 U.S. ROUTE #1                                           
22-00711 04/06/22   1 Daily Notice Mailers                    938.16   2-01-43-490-023             Budget        Aprv    36     1
                                                                       MUN CT - PRINTING                       
                                                              938.16 
 
            04/19/22   22002    VITAL SERVICES GROUP                   Po Box 74008484                                              
22-00728 04/11/22   1 NOA Postcard                          1,471.68   2-01-20-150-028             Budget        Aprv    52     1
                                                                       ASMT OF TX - OTHER PROF/CONS            
                                                            1,471.68 
 
            04/19/22   23001    WEST PAYMENT CENTER                    P.O. BOX 6292                                                
22-00715 04/06/22   1 WEST ONLINE                             200.52   2-01-20-120-033             Budget        Aprv    39     1
                                                                       MUN CLK - BOOKS AND PUB                 
                                                              200.52 
 
            04/19/22   23225    WB MASON CO INC                        P.O. BOX 981101                                              
22-00576 04/12/22   1 Water                                    15.20   2-01-20-130-036             Budget        Aprv     3     1
                                                                       FIN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                               15.20 
 
            04/19/22   23281    CHRISTOPHER J.WINTER SR.               7 MONARCH STREET                                             
22-00708 04/06/22   1 Accreditation Services                  450.00   2-01-25-240-029             Budget        Aprv    35     1
                                                                       POLICE-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES             
                                                              450.00 
 
            04/19/22   24005    XEROX CORPORATION                      po box 827598                                                
22-00663 04/04/22   1 City Copier Service                   1,447.13   2-01-25-240-026             Budget        Aprv    17     1
                                                                       POLICE - MAINT OF OTHER EQUIP           
                                                            1,447.13 
 
            04/19/22   26040    ZIPPY'S BIKE EXCHANGE                  3900 PACIFIC AVENUE                                          
22-00807 04/13/22   1 Bikes                                 6,111.78   2-01-25-240-051             Budget        Aprv    92     1
                                                                       POLICE - PURCH OF VEHICLES              



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 8    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                            6,111.78 
 
            04/19/22   02188    BANK OF AMERICA                        P.O. BOX 15731                                               
22-00822 03/07/22   1 INV 11485 ANNUAL SERV CONTRACT        1,950.00   2-01-25-265-024             Budget        Aprv    97     1
                                                                       FIRE - MAINT & REPAIRS                  
22-00823 03/10/22   1 Toilets for 7th St bathrooms            742.94   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv    98     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00823 03/18/22   2 S4284675.0002 AIR COMPRESSOR F           22.71   2-01-25-265-024             Budget        Aprv    99     1
                                                                       FIRE - MAINT & REPAIRS                  
22-00823 03/22/22   3 Vormax LH Tank                          309.27   2-01-26-310-055             Budget        Aprv   100     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-PLUMB/AC/HTG EQUIP        
22-00824 03/07/22   1 PHYSICAL EXAMS: BROWN, SULLIVA          500.00   2-01-25-265-093             Budget        Aprv   101     1
                                                                       FIRE DEPT-MED TEST & CERT               
22-00824 03/14/22   2 PHYSICAL EXAMS: BROWN, SULLIVA          500.00   2-01-25-265-093             Budget        Aprv   102     1
                                                                       FIRE DEPT-MED TEST & CERT               
22-00825 02/28/22   1 Amazon Kitchen/Office Supplies           99.99   2-01-20-145-036             Budget        Aprv   103     1
                                                                       TAX COL- OFFICE SUPPL                   
22-00825 03/01/22   2 Photo Frame                              28.93   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   104     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00825 03/03/22   3 Certificate Frames                      165.00   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   105     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00825 03/05/22   4 Tension punch tool for metal w          112.95   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   106     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/05/22   5 Tool for decking. Nails                  83.75   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   107     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/08/22   6 Auger Drill Bits different siz          185.93   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   108     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/11/22   7 111-3257486-6585863 STATIONERY           26.97   2-01-28-370-036             Budget        Aprv   109     1
                                                                       REC CTR - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00825 03/17/22   8 Hand Soap                                17.90   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   110     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00825 03/17/22   9 Flag Pole                                55.99   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   111     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00825 03/18/22  10 111-2137685-8528210 DISINFECTI          121.32   2-01-28-370-035             Budget        Aprv   112     1
                                                                       REC CTR - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           
22-00825 03/18/22  11 lift cylinders for city hall c          149.95   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   113     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/21/22  12 extension spring for lawn trac           24.13   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   114     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/24/22  13 Husqvarna Bagger seal                    55.96   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   115     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/24/22  14 Toro anchor spring                       14.99   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   116     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/28/22  15 Office Supplies                          42.37   2-01-43-490-036             Budget        Aprv   117     1
                                                                       MUN CT - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00825 03/28/22  16 Vac QDS Bagger for mower                 89.97   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   118     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00825 03/30/22  17 Batteries                                24.95   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   119     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00825 03/11/22  18 111-3257486-6585863 BOAT RAMP            36.99   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv   120     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00826 03/02/22   1 Recycling Class - Gary Sloan             70.00   2-01-26-290-042             Budget        Aprv   121     1



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 9    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                                       PUB WKS-EDUCATION & TRAINING            
22-00827 03/28/22   1 desc here                                85.00   2-01-21-185-042             Budget        Aprv   122     1
                                                                       PLANNING & ZONING-EDUCATION & TRAINING  
22-00828 03/10/22   1 15th St. Firehouse                        6.92   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   123     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/10/22   2 Electrical supplies NWPD                138.30   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   124     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/11/22   3 Electrical supplies for 15th S        1,383.00   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   125     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/15/22   4 Supplies for Electrical Shop             34.46   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   126     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/15/22   5 Supplies for shop                       103.38   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   127     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/22/22   6 supplies for electricain shop            59.25   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   128     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/23/22   7 Supplies for NWBP                       124.28   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   129     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/24/22   8 Electrical supplies for City H           69.15   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   130     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/29/22   9 Electrical supplies for NWPD             50.31   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   131     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00828 03/30/22  10 5706852 FLUORESCENT LAMPS                95.76   2-01-28-370-026             Budget        Aprv   132     1
                                                                       REC CNTR- MAINT OF OTHER EQUIP          
22-00829 03/10/22   1 M1375, M1482 FIRE HOODS, BOOTS          542.00   2-01-25-265-032             Budget        Aprv   133     1
                                                                       FIRE - CLOTHING & UNIFORMS              
22-00830 02/28/22   1 Box of Flat washers and box of           68.48   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   134     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00831 03/10/22   1 BALLOONS FOR ST. PATRICK'S DAY           71.25   2-01-31-420-200             Budget        Aprv   135     1
                                                                       CEL OF PE - EVENTS                      
22-00832 03/28/22   1 ESO-73663 APRIL FEE                     111.00   2-01-25-265-036             Budget        Aprv   136     1
                                                                       FIRE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                  
22-00833 03/04/22   1 INV 0020101 108948 FEB AND MAR          306.00   2-01-25-265-094             Budget        Aprv   137     1
                                                                       FIRE - MEDICAL SUPPLIES                 
22-00834 03/18/22   1 866558697 - Inspection                  126.50   2-01-26-290-026             Budget        Aprv   138     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-MAINT OF EQUIPT OVER 1 TON      
22-00835 03/08/22   1 legal advertising                       283.39   2-01-20-120-021             Budget        Aprv   139     1
                                                                       MUN CLK- LEGAL ADVERTISING              
22-00835 03/28/22   2 legal advertising                       439.48   2-01-20-120-021             Budget        Aprv   140     1
                                                                       MUN CLK- LEGAL ADVERTISING              
22-00836 02/28/22   1 91842 - Trouble Light                    25.97   2-01-26-290-040             Budget        Aprv   141     1
                                                                       PUB WKS GEN HARDWARE & MINOR TOOLS-FLEET
22-00836 03/02/22   2 42052 - Small Hand Tools                134.93   2-01-26-290-038             Budget        Aprv   142     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-GEN HDWR & MINOR TOOLS          
22-00836 03/03/22   3 56117 - Shelving                        359.90   2-01-26-290-058             Budget        Aprv   143     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - OTHER EQUIP & SUPPL           
22-00836 03/03/22   4 Supplies for NWPD                        69.91   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   144     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00836 03/10/22   5 19550 - Supplies                         67.79   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   145     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/14/22   6 79978 - Supplies                         19.31   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   146     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/14/22   7 38047 - Supplies                         37.52   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   147     1



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 10   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/15/22   8 SUPPLIES FOR ALLEN PARK                 123.84   2-01-28-370-058             Budget        Aprv   148     1
                                                                       REC CTR-OTHER EQUIP & SUPPLIES          
22-00836 03/17/22   9 89837 - Supplies                         15.56   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   149     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/21/22  10 97640 - Supplies                          8.47   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   150     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/21/22  11 Supplies for 7th Street restro           65.89   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   151     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00836 03/22/22  12 57154 - Supplies                         38.52   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   152     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/22/22  13 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR REC C           19.30   2-01-28-370-058             Budget        Aprv   153     1
                                                                       REC CTR-OTHER EQUIP & SUPPLIES          
22-00836 03/23/22  14 31435 - Supplies                          6.28   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   154     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/23/22  15 Credit - 31427 - Supplies                 6.28-  2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   155     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/23/22  16 59507 - Supplies                         25.12   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   156     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00836 03/24/22  17 SUPPLIES FOR ALLEN PARK                 103.77   2-01-28-370-058             Budget        Aprv   157     1
                                                                       REC CTR-OTHER EQUIP & SUPPLIES          
22-00836 03/25/22  18 65637 - Supplies                         19.83   2-01-26-290-055             Budget        Aprv   158     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-PLBING/AC/HTG EQUIP             
22-00837 03/16/22   1 DoggiePot Dog valets                  1,551.49   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   159     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00838 03/24/22   1 Laminating Sheets                       277.75   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   160     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00839 03/16/22   1 S4712 READY LIFT CHIEF 2 CAR            500.00   2-01-25-265-025             Budget        Aprv   161     1
                                                                       FIRE - MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES          
22-00840 03/22/22   1 C-7 bulbs for electrician.              375.23   2-01-26-310-054             Budget        Aprv   162     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS-ELEC LTG/EQUIP            
22-00841 03/16/22   1 Telephonic translation                  183.30   2-01-43-490-028             Budget        Aprv   163     1
                                                                       MUN CT - OTHER PROF, CONSULT            
22-00842 03/05/22   1 Pansy order for City Hall and           975.00   2-01-26-310-066             Budget        Aprv   164     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS LANDSCAPING               
22-00843 03/16/22   1 105894 NIPPER BOARDS                  1,600.00   T-03-56-190-014             Budget        Aprv   165     1
                                                                       REC TRUST-JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS             
22-00843 03/16/22   2 105895 NIPPER BOARDS                    835.00   T-03-56-190-014             Budget        Aprv   166     1
                                                                       REC TRUST-JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS             
22-00843 03/16/22   3 105896 RESCUE CANS FOR JR LIFE          295.00   T-03-56-190-014             Budget        Aprv   167     1
                                                                       REC TRUST-JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS             
22-00843 03/16/22   4 105893 JUNIOR LIFEGUARD RESCUE        1,190.00   T-03-56-190-014             Budget        Aprv   168     1
                                                                       REC TRUST-JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS             
22-00844 03/07/22   1 74184471 - Extractor                     40.49   2-01-26-290-025             Budget        Aprv   169     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-MAINT OF VEHICLES UNDER 1 TON   
22-00844 03/14/22   2 74606298 - Supplies                     172.26   2-01-26-290-025             Budget        Aprv   170     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-MAINT OF VEHICLES UNDER 1 TON   
22-00844 03/14/22   3 74598882 - Mounting Tape                 30.24   2-01-26-290-025             Budget        Aprv   171     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-MAINT OF VEHICLES UNDER 1 TON   
22-00844 03/24/22   4 75272765 - Hex Nuts                      34.67   2-01-26-290-025             Budget        Aprv   172     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-MAINT OF VEHICLES UNDER 1 TON   
22-00845 03/21/22   1 1656 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE               75.00   2-01-25-265-044             Budget        Aprv   173     1



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 11   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                                       FIRE - PROF ASSOC DUES                  
22-00846 03/09/22   1 Notary                                   30.00   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   174     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00847 03/04/22   1 2022-063604502923  ACCOUNT REP           25.00   2-01-25-265-025             Budget        Aprv   175     1
                                                                       FIRE - MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES          
22-00847 03/17/22   2 EZ PASS                                 100.00   2-01-26-290-058             Budget        Aprv   176     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - OTHER EQUIP & SUPPL           
22-00848 03/23/22   1 0432 - Permit                           125.00   2-01-26-290-042             Budget        Aprv   177     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-EDUCATION & TRAINING            
22-00849 03/17/22   1 NJSBA Webinar                           189.00   2-01-20-100-042             Budget        Aprv   178     1
                                                                       GEN ADM-EDUCATION AND TRAINING          
22-00850 03/04/22   1 32873 ALTER 6 COATS/POCKET FLA          150.00   2-01-25-265-032             Budget        Aprv   179     1
                                                                       FIRE - CLOTHING & UNIFORMS              
22-00851 03/07/22   1 Janitor Supplies                         66.19   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   180     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00851 03/22/22   2 28691 CLEANING SUPPLIES                 140.62   2-01-28-370-035             Budget        Aprv   181     1
                                                                       REC CTR - JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           
22-00852 03/01/22   1 ID                                       17.58   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   182     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00853 03/10/22   1 432478,433050, 431837, 431696,        1,381.51   2-01-25-265-094             Budget        Aprv   183     1
                                                                       FIRE - MEDICAL SUPPLIES                 
22-00854 03/02/22   1 INV 01631394 MARCH OXYGEN CYLI           37.80   2-01-25-265-094             Budget        Aprv   184     1
                                                                       FIRE - MEDICAL SUPPLIES                 
22-00855 03/15/22   1 Rubber Stamp                             34.05   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   185     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00856 02/28/22   1 Evidence Tubes                          152.93   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   186     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00856 03/16/22   2 Finger Print Ink Pad                     50.04   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   187     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00857 03/01/22   1 Ink Cartridge                           129.97   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   188     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00857 03/10/22   2 Ink                                     199.96   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   189     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00857 03/25/22   3 7352979595 STATIONERY SUPPLIES          149.27   2-01-28-370-036             Budget        Aprv   190     1
                                                                       REC CTR - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00857 03/25/22   4 7352979595 STATIONERY SUPPLIES           89.63   2-01-28-380-036             Budget        Aprv   191     1
                                                                       LIFEGDS - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00857 03/29/22   5 Supplies                                146.88   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   192     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00858 03/03/22   1 Fire inspection 15th & Central          265.00   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv   193     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
22-00858 03/03/22   2 Fire Inspection NWPD                    265.00   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv   194     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
22-00859 03/28/22   1 32290 SERVICE CALL                      656.25   2-01-25-265-024             Budget        Aprv   195     1
                                                                       FIRE - MAINT & REPAIRS                  
22-00860 03/17/22   1 Supplies for B&G                        287.97   2-01-26-310-058             Budget        Aprv   196     1
                                                                       Buildings&Grounds Other Equip/Supplies  
22-00861 03/07/22   1 13-7816; 13-7814 BROWN/SULLIVA        1,578.98   2-01-25-265-032             Budget        Aprv   197     1
                                                                       FIRE - CLOTHING & UNIFORMS              
22-00862 03/11/22   1 Shipping Package                         61.53   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   198     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00862 03/14/22   2 12203145410A011855 RETURN METE           11.92   2-01-25-265-036             Budget        Aprv   199     1



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 12   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                                       FIRE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                  
22-00863 03/01/22   1 Business Cards                           54.37   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   200     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00863 03/09/22   2 Business Cards                          127.95   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   201     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00864 03/03/22   1 Monthly Pest Inspection                 368.50   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv   202     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
22-00865 03/15/22   1 Cable                                    21.98   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   203     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00866 02/28/22   1 WB Mason Office Supplies                 75.73   2-01-20-145-036             Budget        Aprv   204     1
                                                                       TAX COL- OFFICE SUPPL                   
22-00866 02/28/22   2 Office Supplies                         148.08   2-01-43-490-036             Budget        Aprv   205     1
                                                                       MUN CT - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00866 03/10/22   3 Water                                   106.11   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   206     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00866 03/11/22   4 desc here                               615.92-  2-01-25-267-025             Budget        Aprv   207     1
                                                                       FIRE SFTY/BUR HSG-MAINT MV              
22-00866 03/11/22   5 desc here                             1,886.62   2-01-20-150-036             Budget        Aprv   208     1
                                                                       ASMT OF TX- OFFICE SUPPLIES             
22-00866 03/14/22   6 desc here                                42.04   2-01-25-267-025             Budget        Aprv   209     1
                                                                       FIRE SFTY/BUR HSG-MAINT MV              
22-00866 03/14/22   7 Notary Supplies                          70.98   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   210     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00866 03/16/22   8 desc here                                42.04-  2-01-25-267-025             Budget        Aprv   211     1
                                                                       FIRE SFTY/BUR HSG-MAINT MV              
22-00866 03/22/22   9 desc here                               615.92   2-01-25-267-025             Budget        Aprv   212     1
                                                                       FIRE SFTY/BUR HSG-MAINT MV              
22-00866 03/22/22  10 Wa                                       40.23   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   213     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00866 03/24/22  11 desc here                               615.92   2-01-25-267-025             Budget        Aprv   214     1
                                                                       FIRE SFTY/BUR HSG-MAINT MV              
22-00866 03/24/22  12 desc here                               615.92-  2-01-25-267-025             Budget        Aprv   215     1
                                                                       FIRE SFTY/BUR HSG-MAINT MV              
22-00866 03/28/22  13 Cooler Rental                             4.75   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   216     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00866 03/29/22  14 Office Supplies                          36.14   2-01-43-490-036             Budget        Aprv   217     1
                                                                       MUN CT - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00866 03/30/22  15 Calculator                               54.08   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   218     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00866 03/30/22  16 Water                                    44.70   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   219     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00867 03/18/22   1 Zoom Monthly Subscription                29.98   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv   220     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
22-00868 03/18/22   1 Replacement Deadlatch                    99.20   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   221     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
22-00868 03/26/22   2 Part for sink                            54.35   2-01-25-240-036             Budget        Aprv   222     1
                                                                       POLICE - OFFICE SUPPLIES                
                                                           28,367.76 
 

                        Count    Line Items                Amount
        Checks:            58           222            292,060.23 



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 13   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

 
There are NO errors or warnings in this listing.



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 14   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Totals by Year-Fund
Fund Description                      Fund        Budget Total    Revenue Total        G/L Total            Total 

 
                                      2-01          275,456.04             0.00             0.00       275,456.04                   
 
                                      T-03           16,604.19             0.00             0.00        16,604.19                   
 
                   Total Of All Funds:              292,060.23             0.00             0.00       292,060.23                   

                                                        G/L Posting Summary
 
Account                      Description                                    Debits           Credits
 
2-01-101-01-100-011          CASH-CURRENT FUND                              1,280.16        276,736.20 
2-01-194-16-000-000          MISC REVENUE NOT ANTICIPATED                   2,290.99              0.00 
2-01-201-20-000-000          CURRENT YEAR APPROPRIATIONS                  272,246.77          1,280.16 
2-01-205-55-101-002          TAX OVERPAYMENTS                               2,198.44              0.00 
                                     Totals for Fund 2-01   :             278,016.36        278,016.36                              
 
2-03-101-01-000-009          CASH - UCC -THIRD PARTY                            0.00          5,432.00 
2-03-101-01-000-024          CASH - RECREATION CTR TRUST FD                     0.00          6,052.19 
2-03-101-01-000-026          CASH - HEREFORD LIGHTHOUSE FD                      0.00          1,200.00 
2-03-101-01-000-027          CASH-RECREATION TRUST-JR LIFEGUARDS                0.00          3,920.00 
2-03-286-56-854-802          RES FOR UCC - THIRD PARTY                      5,432.00              0.00 
2-03-286-56-862-801          RESERVE FOR RECREATION CTR                     6,052.19              0.00 
2-03-286-56-863-801          RESERVE FOR HEREFORD LIGHTHSE                  1,200.00              0.00 
2-03-286-56-863-804          RESERVE FOR RECREATION-JR LIFEGUARDS           3,920.00              0.00 
                                     Totals for Fund 2-03   :              16,604.19         16,604.19                              
 
                                                 Grand Total:             294,620.55        294,620.55                              



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 1    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Batch Id: NPL 1     Batch Type: C   Batch Date: 04/19/22  Checking Account: CREST            G/L Credit: Budget G/L Credit
Generate Direct Deposit: Y

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

Dir Dep     04/19/22   01480    ANDREW HACKETT                         64 halbe ln W                                                
22-00745 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  113.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    54     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              113.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   01968    ANTHONY STEFANELLI                     505 E 12 AVE                                                 
22-00694 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                              63.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    23     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               63.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   02048    BOARDWALK SID MGMT CORP.               2426 BOARDWALK                                               
22-00769 04/13/22   1 2ND QUARTERLY ASSESSMENT             15,625.00   2-01-55-100-009             Budget        Aprv    64     1
                                                                       SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT TAX                 
                                                           15,625.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   02293    MICHAEL J BROWN SR                     100 SEABREEZE CT                                             
22-00737 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    46     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   02407    BRIAN M ONUSKANYCH                     1700 CENTRAL AVE                                             
22-00693 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                              13.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    22     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               13.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   02667    BARBARA GEVAUDAN                       2105 TIDEWATER AVE                                           
22-00700 04/06/22   1 LINE DANCING INSTRUCTOR                  35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    35     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00700 04/06/22   2 LINE DANCING INSTRUCTOR                  35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    36     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00700 04/06/22   3 LINE DANCING INSTRUCTOR                  35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    37     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00734 04/11/22   1 LINE DANCING INSTRUCTOR                  35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    42     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00734 04/11/22   2 LINE DANCING INSTRUCTOR                  35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    43     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
                                                              175.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03189    CAPE PROFESSIONAL BILLING, INC         P.O. BOX 670                                                 
22-00661 04/04/22   1 Mar 2022 Ambulence billing              683.16   2-01-20-132-099             Budget        Aprv     5     1
                                                                       AMBULANCE BILLING COSTS                 
                                                              683.16 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03317    C. ABBONIZIO CONTRACTORS               P.O. BOX 315                                                 
22-00817 04/14/22   1 2022 emergency beach fill           561,040.94   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv    86     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
                                                          561,040.94 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03413    CHRIS ALTOMARI                         407 E 22ND AVE UNIT 200                                      



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 2    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00735 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    44     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03441    CME ASSOCIATES                         1460 ROUTE SOUTH 9                                           
22-00773 04/13/22   1 Planning Services                     3,948.00   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv    66     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00782 04/13/22   1 Affordable Hosuing Planner              840.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    69     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00787 04/13/22   1 Affordable Housing Planner              294.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    71     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00788 04/13/22   1 Affordable Housing Planner            2,772.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    72     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00796 04/13/22   1 Affordable Housing Planner              378.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    79     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
                                                            8,232.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03721    CULLEN AND DYKMAN LLP                  100 QUENTIN ROOSEVELT BLVVD                                  
22-00783 04/13/22   1 Dispute DEP/Usage Shore Protec          530.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    70     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
                                                              530.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03731    CHARLES KLINK                          714 KERPER ST                                                
22-00684 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             126.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    13     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              126.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   03773    CAPE MAY CREATIVE LLC                  2700 PACIFIC AVE                                             
22-00798 04/13/22   1 Webcam Hosting                          300.00   2-01-20-100-036             Budget        Aprv    80     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES               
                                                              300.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   04387    DAVE GREENLAND                         412 W GLENWOOD AVE                                           
22-00744 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  400.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    53     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
22-00755 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           1,500.00   2-01-26-290-026             Budget        Aprv    61     1
                                                                       PUB WKS-MAINT OF EQUIPT OVER 1 TON      
                                                            1,900.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   04506    ROBERT DAVIS                           100 CENTRAL AVENUE                                           
22-00741 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  413.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    50     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              413.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   04532    ZACHARY DEVOE                          620 W PINE AVENUE , APT 14                                   
22-00695 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             739.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    24     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              739.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   04612    DIANE KENNY                            13 MARTHA LOUISE AV                                          
22-00683 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             139.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    12     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 3    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                              139.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   04999    DILLON J MOLE                          505 W PINE AVE                                               
22-00687 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                              50.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    16     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               50.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   05058    EMERALD SOCIETY OF CMC                 po box 568                                                   
22-00697 04/06/22   1 CMC Emerald Society Golf Hole            50.00   2-01-31-420-021             Budget        Aprv    25     1
                                                                       CEL OF PE - ADVERTISING                 
                                                               50.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   05166    ENVIROMENTAL & TECHNICAL SERV          822 WASHINGTON AVENUE                                        
22-00758 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           3,600.00   2-01-26-290-044             Budget        Aprv    62     1
                                                                       PUB WKS - PROF ASSN DUES                
                                                            3,600.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   06247    JAMES FLYNN                                                                                         
22-00622 03/24/22   1 Lunch Receipt                            60.00   2-01-25-240-042             Budget        Aprv     3     1
                                                                       POLICE - EDUCATION & TRAINING           
                                                               60.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   06281    SETH FUSCELLARO                        200 EAST ROSEMARY ROAD                                       
22-00751 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           4,400.00   2-01-43-495-027             Budget        Aprv    59     1
                                                                       PUB DEF - PROF SERVICES                 
                                                            4,400.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   06961    FRANCIS G NOLAN                        510 MULBERRY AVE                                             
22-00692 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             426.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    21     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              426.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   06994    DOUGLAS B FORD                         509 W ANDREW AVE                                             
22-00743 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                   89.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    52     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               89.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   07330    RONALD GELZUNAS                        7009 Park Ave                                                
22-00750 01/04/22   1 MUNI PROSECUTOR                       9,929.00   2-01-25-275-027             Budget        Aprv    58     1
                                                                       MUNIC PROS - PROF SERVICES              
                                                            9,929.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   07654    GEORGE J KAROLYI                       5200 SHAWCREST                                               
22-00679 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv     8     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   07913    GUARANTEED LANDSCAPING INC             421 KINGS HWYY EAST                                          
22-00780 04/13/22   1 HerefordLighthouse Cedar Plant        5,910.00   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv    68     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
                                                            5,910.00 
 



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 4    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

Dir Dep     04/19/22   10005    James A Munda                          528 E 6th Ave, Unit 2nd Fl                                   
22-00689 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             939.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    18     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
22-00690 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             113.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    19     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                            1,052.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   10431    JESSICA DONAHUE                        116 E HEATHER RD                                             
22-00699 04/06/22   1 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    26     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   2 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    27     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   3 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    28     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   4 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    29     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   5 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    30     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   6 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    31     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   7 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    32     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   8 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    33     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00699 04/06/22   9 YOGA & MEDITATION INSTRUCTOR             35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    34     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00791 04/13/22   1 MEDITATION AND YOGA INSTRUCTOR           35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    73     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00791 04/13/22   2 MEDITATION AND YOGA INSTRUCTOR           35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    74     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00791 04/13/22   3 MEDITATION AND YOGA INSTRUCTOR           35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    75     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00791 04/13/22   4 MEDITATION AND YOGA INSTRUCTOR           35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    76     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00791 04/13/22   5 MEDITATION AND YOGA INSTRUCTOR           35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    77     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
22-00791 04/13/22   6 MEDITATION AND YOGA INSTRUCTOR           35.00   T-03-56-190-011             Budget        Aprv    78     1
                                                                       RECREATION CENTER                       
                                                              525.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   10816    JOHN AUGUSTINO                         107 E 8TH AVE                                                
22-00678 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv     7     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   12486    LESLIE CLINE                           1801 NEW YORK AVE                                            
22-00740 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    49     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   130014   JUSTIN MELO                                                                                         
22-00707 04/06/22   1 Lunch Reimbursement                      15.00   2-01-25-240-042             Budget        Aprv    40     1



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 5    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                                       POLICE - EDUCATION & TRAINING           
                                                               15.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   13098    MICHAEL J BROWN III                    100 SEABREEZE CT                                             
22-00738 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                   39.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    47     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               39.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   13631    MATTHEW J MCCRORY JR                   305 E 8TH AVE                                                
22-00686 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             426.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    15     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              426.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   13772    MICHAEL WIEL                           108 ELWOOD RD                                                
22-00748 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                   39.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    57     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               39.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   13949    THE LAWNMOWER MAN                      601 A SEASHORE ROAD                                          
22-00702 04/06/22   1                                         278.60   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv    38     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
22-00703 04/06/22   1 Service mowers                          755.90   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv    39     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
                                                            1,034.50 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   14121    NORTH WILDWOOD BD OF EDUCATION         1201 ATLANTIC AVENUE                                         
22-00764 04/12/22   1 SHARED SERVICE SCHOOL OFFICER        30,438.03   2-01-25-240-011             Budget        Aprv    63     1
                                                                       POLICE - S & W - FULL TIME              
                                                           30,438.03 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   14302    ERIC NEVIL                                                                                          
22-00801 04/13/22   1 Lunch Reimbursement                      15.00   2-01-25-240-042             Budget        Aprv    83     1
                                                                       POLICE - EDUCATION & TRAINING           
                                                               15.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   14392    NEHMAD DAVIS & GOLDSTIEN PC            4030 OCEAN HEIGHTS AVE                                       
22-00776 04/13/22   1 Seaport Pier Redevelopment              157.50   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    67     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00803 04/13/22   1 NW advs NJDEP                           371.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    84     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00804 04/13/22   1 NW Seaport Pier Redevelopment         3,325.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    85     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
                                                            3,853.50 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   17023    JOE QUATTRONE                          1402 RTE 9 S Lot #93                                         
22-00754 01/04/22   1 2ND QUARTER                           4,350.00   2-01-31-420-200             Budget        Aprv    60     1
                                                                       CEL OF PE - EVENTS                      
                                                            4,350.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18364    RICHARD DAVIS                          304 E 14TH AVR                                               
22-00742 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  426.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    51     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 6    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

                                                              426.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18365    ROY BURNHAM                            228 E 8TH AVE                                                
22-00739 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    48     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18376    Nicholas R Cripps                      3223 Philadelphia Pike                                       
22-00736 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  936.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    45     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              936.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18477    RYAN LEWANDOWSKI                       402 E 26 ST                                                  
22-00746 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  739.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    55     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              739.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18699    RODMAN MEYER                           137 W SWEET BRIAR RD                                         
22-00681 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             113.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    10     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              113.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18732    ROBERT J NOCELLA                                                                                    
22-00691 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             113.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    20     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              113.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18773    TRAVIS MOLE                            505 WEST PINE AVE                                            
22-00688 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             100.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    17     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              100.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   18853    ROBERT A MATTEUCCI                     1410 NEW YORK AVE                                            
22-00680 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             439.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv     9     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              439.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   19443    SHORE QUALITY CLEANING                 91 CORSON TAVERN RD                                          
22-00709 04/06/22   1 March DPW B&G office cleaning           575.00   2-01-26-310-021             Budget        Aprv    41     1
                                                                       BLDGS & GRNDS - CONTR SVCS              
                                                              575.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   19673    SEA BOX INC                            1 SEA BOX DRIVE                                              
22-00616 04/12/22   1 Return pick up                        2,610.00   2-01-26-315-025             Budget        Aprv     1     1
                                                                       FLEET MAINT - LEASE PAYMENTS            
22-00662 04/04/22   1                                         435.00   2-01-26-315-025             Budget        Aprv     6     1
                                                                       FLEET MAINT - LEASE PAYMENTS            
                                                            3,045.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   22024    VAN NOTE-HARVEY ASSOCIATES             211 BAYBERRY DRIVE                                           
22-00818 04/14/22   1 23208 muni eng                        6,684.10   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv    87     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 7    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00818 04/14/22   2 36281 sjg                            38,116.17   SO 412                      Project       Aprv    88     1
                                                                       SJ GAS CO INFRAST. IMPROVEMENT
22-00818 04/14/22   3 36281 ac electric                       734.70   SO 448                      Project       Aprv    89     1
                                                                       2018 UTIL POLE REPLACEMENT PRO
22-00818 04/14/22   4 36281 verizon                           457.00   SO 570                      Project       Aprv    90     1
                                                                       VERIZON:VARIOUS STREET OPENING
22-00818 04/14/22   5 36281 211-213 amnglesa dr                90.00   SO 644                      Project       Aprv    91     1
                                                                       211-213 Anglesea drive        
22-00818 04/14/22   6 36281 munisite 5g                     4,677.40   SO 642                      Project       Aprv    92     1
                                                                       CONCEALMENT POLE              
22-00818 04/14/22   7 36281 125-131 w 2nd ave                 270.00   SO 645                      Project       Aprv    93     1
                                                                       129-131 & 125-127 W 2nd       
22-00818 04/14/22   8 36281 225 w 23rd                      1,211.50   SO 643                      Project       Aprv    94     1
                                                                       225 W 12RD AVE                
22-00818 04/14/22   9 42805 5th ave fire house feas        11,606.15   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv    95     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  10 4299 pump station                     2,099.20   C-04-55-826-010             Budget        Aprv    96     1
                                                                       ORDINANCE 1826-STORM WATER PUMP STATION 
22-00818 04/14/22  11 4299 pump station                    20,707.60   C-04-55-826-010             Budget        Aprv    97     1
                                                                       ORDINANCE 1826-STORM WATER PUMP STATION 
22-00818 04/14/22  12 43053 paradise cove                     289.50   PI-14-12-1                  Project       Aprv    98     1
                                                                       400 W Spruce Ave              
22-00818 04/14/22  13 43235 2017 tax map revis                  0.00   2-01-20-150-101             Budget        Aprv    99     1
                                                                       ASMT OF TX - TAX MAPS                   
22-00818 04/14/22  14 43480 lou booth amp                   3,906.60   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   100     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  15 43611 seawall                        22,177.60   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   101     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  16 43812 stand pipe                      3,231.86   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   102     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  17 44319 22nd ave                        1,080.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   103     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  18 44323 spruce ave gateway              6,224.75   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   104     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  19 44463 22nd ave brd beach acces        4,125.25   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   105     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  20 44994 7th ave                           450.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   106     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  21 44995 brdwlk grant app                3,015.70   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   107     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  22 45149 11th ave blkhead                   24.60   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   108     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  23 45211 7th and atlantic                5,449.91   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   109     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  24 45219 2021 noreaster                     90.00   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   110     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00818 04/14/22  25 45375 5th btramp blkhead              4,039.65   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   111     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  26 45392 1900 brdwalk                       90.00   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   112     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00818 04/14/22  27 45527 21-23 concrete repair bi        2,679.77   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   113     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 8    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00818 04/14/22  28 45528 21-23 dewer repair bid          1,620.80   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   114     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00818 04/14/22  29 45529 trench restore bid              1,418.77   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   115     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00818 04/14/22  30 4553 pine n virgina emergency           270.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   116     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  31 45641 308 e 1st sewer emergenc          595.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   117     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  32 45649 2022 beach fill                41,025.79   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   118     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  33 45651 137-139 w 1st                     270.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   119     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  34 45654 PUMP  STATION EVAL              1,639.50   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   120     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00818 04/14/22  35 45655 POLICE STATION RENO               180.00   2-01-20-165-027             Budget        Aprv   121     1
                                                                       ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
22-00818 04/14/22  36 45659 WINTER KENNAN                  17,984.78   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   122     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  37 45661 DPW COMPLEX                     8,619.32   C-04-55-852-020             Budget        Aprv   123     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, BEACHES  
22-00818 04/14/22  38 45663 1ST N NY                        8,059.13   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   124     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  39 45666 9TH CENTRAL AVE                 3,470.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   125     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  40 45669 W 2ND AVE                       2,296.00   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   126     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  41 45669 115 E 6TH                       1,407.50   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   127     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
22-00818 04/14/22  42 45822 223 W 23RD                        334.50   C-04-55-852-010             Budget        Aprv   128     1
                                                                       ORD 1852 - STREETS,ROADS, & BULKHEADS   
                                                          232,720.10 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   23071    WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC                 901 S BOND STREET                                            
22-00618 04/12/22   1 TRAILORS                              4,096.00   2-01-26-315-025             Budget        Aprv     2     1
                                                                       FLEET MAINT - LEASE PAYMENTS            
                                                            4,096.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   23110    WARWICK GROUP CONSULTANTS LLC          5425 wisconsin ave                                           
22-00772 04/13/22   1 Federal Consulting                    4,400.00   2-01-20-155-027             Budget        Aprv    65     1
                                                                       LEGAL SERV-PROF SERVICES                
22-00799 04/13/22   1 Federal Consulting                    4,400.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    81     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
22-00800 04/13/22   1 Federal consulting                    4,400.00   2-01-20-100-028             Budget        Aprv    82     1
                                                                       GEN ADM - PROF/ CONSULTANT              
                                                           13,200.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   28063    WILLIAM F GREEN                        306 E 13TH AVE                                               
22-00685 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                              39.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    14     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                               39.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   30044    Gavin Rosenello                        110 N Atlantic Avenue                                        



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 9    
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Check No.   Check Date Vendor # Name                                   Street 1 of Address to be printed on Check
 PO #    Enc Date Item Description                    Payment Amt      Charge Account              Account Type  Status Seq  Acct
                                                                       Description

22-00747 04/11/22   1 VOL STIPEND MARCH 2022                  489.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    56     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              489.00 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   32123    JAMES bAEHR                            214 DUBOIS AVE                                               
22-00638 03/25/22   1 Lunch Reimbursement                      61.62   2-01-25-240-042             Budget        Aprv     4     1
                                                                       POLICE - EDUCATION & TRAINING           
                                                               61.62 
 
Dir Dep     04/19/22   32304    DAVID CAMARADA                         555 ELLIOT DR                                                
22-00682 04/06/22   1 Vol Stipend                             413.00   2-01-25-265-095             Budget        Aprv    11     1
                                                                       Fire- Volunteer stipends                
                                                              413.00 
 

                        Count    Line Items                Amount
Direct Deposit:            57           128            916,531.85 
 
There are NO errors or warnings in this listing.



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 10   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

Totals by Year-Fund
Fund Description                      Fund        Budget Total    Revenue Total        G/L Total            Total 

 
                                      2-01          136,473.75             0.00             0.00       136,473.75                   
 
                                      C-04          733,511.83             0.00             0.00       733,511.83                   
 
                                      T-03              700.00             0.00             0.00           700.00                   
 
                   Total Of All Funds:              870,685.58             0.00             0.00       870,685.58                   



 
April 14, 2022                                         CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD                                         Page No: 11   
11:16 AM                                      Check Payment Batch Verification Listing                                              
 

         Project Description                              Project No.         Project Total

 
         400 W Spruce Ave                                 PI-14-12-1                 289.50                                         
 
         SJ GAS CO INFRAST. IMPROVEMENT                   SO 412                  38,116.17                                         
 
         2018 UTIL POLE REPLACEMENT PRO                   SO 448                     734.70                                         
 
         VERIZON:VARIOUS STREET OPENING                   SO 570                     457.00                                         
 
         CONCEALMENT POLE                                 SO 642                   4,677.40                                         
 
         225 W 12RD AVE                                   SO 643                   1,211.50                                         
 
         211-213 Anglesea drive                           SO 644                      90.00                                         
 
         129-131 & 125-127 W 2nd                          SO 645                     270.00                                         
 
                                Total Of All Projects:                            45,846.27                       

                                                        G/L Posting Summary
 
Account                      Description                                    Debits           Credits
 
2-01-101-01-100-011          CASH-CURRENT FUND                                  0.00        136,473.75 
2-01-201-20-000-000          CURRENT YEAR APPROPRIATIONS                  120,848.75              0.00 
2-01-210-55-000-000          SPECIAL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE                15,625.00              0.00 
                                     Totals for Fund 2-01   :             136,473.75        136,473.75                              
 
2-03-101-01-000-012          CASH-DEVELOPER DEPOSITS                            0.00         45,846.27 
2-03-101-01-000-024          CASH - RECREATION CTR TRUST FD                     0.00            700.00 
2-03-286-56-856-801          RESERVE FOR DEVELOPERS DEPOSIT                45,846.27              0.00 
2-03-286-56-862-801          RESERVE FOR RECREATION CTR                       700.00              0.00 
                                     Totals for Fund 2-03   :              46,546.27         46,546.27                              
 
2-04-101-01-000-000          CASH-CAPITAL FUND                                  0.00        733,511.83 
2-04-215-55-900-000          IMPROVEMENT AUTHORIZATIONS                   733,511.83              0.00 
                                     Totals for Fund 2-04   :             733,511.83        733,511.83                              
 
                                                 Grand Total:             916,531.85        916,531.85                              




